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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of M/s Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of “M/s Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited” 
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
Other Comprehensive Income), Cash Flow Statement and Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes to the 
Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013  (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the 
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit (including other 
comprehensive income),its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.  

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion on the financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Ind 
AS Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS 
Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 
matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report 
and describe the process how our audit addressed the matter.  

We have fulfilled the responsibility described in the Auditors’ responsibility for the audit of the Ind AS Financial 
Statements section of our report including in relation of this matter. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of 
procedures, design to respond to our assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial 
Statements. The result of our audit procedure including the procedures performed the matter to addressed below, 
provide the bases of our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statement. 
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Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit 
1. Impairment of financial assets (Expected 

Credit Losses) 
  
(Refer Note no. 55.1 (A) to the Financial Statements 
read with accounting policy No.4(xii) – ‘Financial 
Instruments’ and 4 (xiii)– ‘Impairment of Financial 
Assets’) 
 
Financing is principal business of the Company and 
disclosure of Loan assets at fair value considering the 
provision for loss due to impairment is most significant. 

 
The Company has recorded an impairment loss 
allowance of Rs. 5,435.54 Lakhs as at 31 March 2024 in 
its statement of profit and loss. 
 
Under Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, allowance for 
loan losses are determined using expected credit loss 
(ECL) model. The estimation of impairment loss 
allowance on financial instruments involves significant 
judgement and estimates. The key areas where we 
identified greater levels of management judgement and 
therefore increased levels of audit focus in the 
Company’s estimation of ECLs are: 
 
Data inputs - The application of ECL model requires 
several data inputs. This increases the risk of 
completeness and accuracy of the data that has been 
used to create assumptions in the model. 
 
Model estimations – Inherently judgmental models are 
used to estimate ECL which involves determining 
Exposures at Default (“EAD”), Probabilities of Default 
(“PD”) and Loss Given Default (“LGD”). The PD and the 
LGD are the key drivers of estimation complexity in the 
ECL and as a result are considered one of the most 
significant judgmental aspects of the Company’s 
modelling approach. 
 
The underlying forecasts and assumptions used in the 
estimates of impairment loss allowance are subject to 
uncertainties which are often outside the control of the 
Company. Given the size of loan portfolio relative to the 

 

We have obtained an understanding of the guidelines 
as specified in Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments”, 
various regulatory updates, guidance of ICAI and 
internal instructions and procedures of the Company 
in respect of the ECL and adopted the following audit 
procedures: 

Our key audit procedures included: 

• Performed walkthroughs to identify the key 
systems, applications and controls used in 
the impairment loss allowance processes. 
We tested the relevant manual (Including 
spreadsheet controls), general IT and 
application controls over key systems used in 
the impairment loss allowance process on 
sample basis. 
 

• Evaluation and testing of the key internal 
control mechanisms with respect to the loan 
assets monitoring, assessment of the loan 
impairment including testing of relevant data 
quality, and review of the real data entered. 
 

• Tested the arithmetic accuracy of 
computation of ECL provisions performed by 
the company in spreadsheets. 
 

• Recoveries in the loan assets are verified to 
ascertain level of stress thereon and impact 
on impairment allowance in financial 
statements. 
 

• Assessed the disclosures made in relation to 
the ECL allowance to confirm compliance 
with the Ind AS provisions. 
 
The company avails services of third party for 
evaluation of ECL Components and such party 
was changed during the year. The calculations 
in the study for impairment allowance carried 
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balance sheet and the impact of impairment allowance 
on the financial statements, we have considered this as 
a key audit matter. 

out by third party are relied upon by us and 
test checks are carried out for the same. The 
data shared with the third party is verified by 
us for correctness of material components 
being submitted. Our audit 
procedure in the same are limited in view of 
not sharing certain parameters and software 
used for study of such data being considered 
confidential by such third party. 
 
We also compared ECL with the provisioning 
as required by the applicable directions of the 
Reserve Bank of India 
and ensured adequacy of impairment 
allowance accordingly. 

2. Fair valuation of Derivative Financial 
Instruments 

(Refer Note No. 40 to the Financial Statement read with 
accounting policy No. 4(xii)- ‘Financial Instruments’.) 
 
To mitigate the Company’s exposure to foreign 
currency risk and interest rate, non-Rupee cash flows 
are monitored and derivative contracts are entered for 
hedging purpose. The derivatives are measured at fair 
value as per Ind AS 109. 
 
Gain/Loss on the derivative is recognised in other 
comprehensive income or profit and loss as provided 
by Ind AS. The magnitude of such transactions is 
significant as per the operations of the company. In 
view of facts of the matter we have identified it as a key 
audit matter. 
 

 

Our Audit procedures based on which we arrived at 
conclusion regarding reasonableness of the 
disclosures and accounting for derivatives include the 
following: 

Discussing and understanding management’s 
perception and studying policy of the company for risk 
management. 

Verification of fair value of derivative in terms of Ind AS 
109, testing the accuracy and completeness of 
derivative transactions. 

Evaluation of management’s key internal controls over 
classification, valuation, and valuation models of 
derivative instruments. 

Obtained details of the financial derivative contract as 
outstanding/pending for settlement as on 31 March, 
2024. 

Verification of underlying assumptions in estimating 
the fair valuation arrived at for those financial 
derivative contracts.  

Reviewed the appropriateness and adequacy of 
disclosures by the management as required in terms 
of Ind AS 109. 
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Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon 

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report but does not include 
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing 
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we 
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements  

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so.  

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.  

The management is also responsible for effective implementation of the requirements prescribed by Rule 3(1) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 i.e., every company which uses an accounting software for maintaining its books of 
account, should use only such accounting software which has the following features: 
• Records an audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the books of 

account along with the date when such changes were made; and 
• Ensuring that audit trail is not disabled. 
• Accounting software may be hosted and maintained in India or outside India whose backup should be accessible in 

India at all the times and such backup of accounts should be maintained on servers physically located in India. 
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:  

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible 
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls.  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management.  

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 

• Assess and comment on company’s compliance with implementation Audit trail under Rule 3(1) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

• Evaluate that the company maintain back-up of the books of account and other relevant books and papers in 
electronic mode that should be accessible in India at all the times. Also, the Company create backup of 
accounts on servers physically located in India on a daily basis. This is as per the amended Rule 3 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
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Report on other Legal & Regulatory Requirements 

1. Based on our audit, we report that the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to 
the company since the company is not a public company as defined under section 2(71) of the Act. Accordingly, 
reporting under section 197(16) is not applicable.  

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of 
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters 
specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

3.  As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b. In our opinion the books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far it appears from 
our examination of those books.; 

c. The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the statement of changes in equity and the standalone statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act; 

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, and taken on record by 
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an 
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls 
over financial reporting; and 

g. With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us: 

 
(i) The Company as detailed in Note No 51 to the Standalone Financial Statements, has disclosed the 

impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at 31st March 2024. 
 

(ii) The company had not entered into any long term contracts except one hedging contract as on 31st 
March 2024. The company has also accounted for such loss on derivative financial instruments in the 
books as on 31st March 2024. 
 

(iii) There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to Investor Education and & Protection Fund 
by the company during the year ended 31st March 2024. 

 
(iv)  

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
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disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any 
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend 
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) 
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the management 
representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any material misstatement. 

(v) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31st March 2024. 
(vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, except for instances/matters mentioned below, 

the Company, in respect of financial year commencing on 01 April 2023, has used an accounting 
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility 
and the same has been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the 
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail 
feature being tampered with.    

 

 

 

 
 
 

For Serva Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 000272N 

 
 

Surendar K. Jain          
(Partner)           
Membership Number: 016520    
Date: 29th May 2024 
UDIN:  
Place: New Delhi 

Nature of exception noted Details of exception 
Instances of accounting software 
for maintaining books of account 
which did not have a feature of 
recording audit trail (edit log) 
facility. 

The accounting software used for maintenance of 
accounting records of the Company inadvertently did not 
have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility 
enabled at the database level for accounting software Tally 
to log any direct data changes. 

24016520BKEFEP9429

Summi
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Akara Capital Advisors Private 
Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account and 
records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:- 

 
(i)  

(a)  
A. The company does not possess any property, plant or equipment except right-of-use (ROU) assets as on 

31st March 2024. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars and relevant 
details of right-of-use assets. 

 
B.  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets including 

intangible assets under development. 
   

(b) The Company has a regular program of verification of relevant details of right-of-use (ROU) assets. In 
accordance with these relevant details of right-of-use (ROU) assets were verified during the year and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) Since the company is not in the possession of any immovable property, hence the provision of para (i) (c) are 
not applicable 

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Intangibles or right-of-use (ROU) assets during the year. 

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) 
and rules made thereunder. 

 
(ii)  

(a) As the Company does not possess any Inventory therefore Para (ii)(a) is not applicable. 
  

(b) That the company has sanctioned a working capital limit (WCDL) of INR 2,500.00 lakhs from financial 
institution on the basis of security of current assets i.e., book debts of the company and corporate 
guarantee by the holding company on 10th July 2023. Apart from the above there was a WCDL which was 
there since 01-04-2023 of INR 2,500.00 lakhs. Quarterly Returns/Statements, in respect of book debts have 
been filed by the company with the financial institution. 

(iii)  

(a) Since, the principal business of the Company is to give loans and hence, clause (iii)(a)(A) and (iii)(a)(B) are 
not applicable. 

(b) Since the company has not made any investments, provided any guarantees, security, loans or advances to 
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties hence clause (iii)(b) is not applicable. 
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(c) Since the company has not made any investments, provided any guarantees, security, loans or advances to 
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties hence clause (iii)(c) is not applicable. 

(d) Since the company has not made any investments, provided any guarantees, security, loans or advances to 
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties hence clause (iii)(d) is not applicable. 

(e) Since, the principal business of the Company is to give loans and hence, clause (iii)(e) is not applicable. 

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, which are repayable on demand 
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment, hence clause (iii)(f) is not applicable. 
 

(iv) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied 
with the provisions of section 186 of the Act in respect of loans, investments made and guarantee provided as 
applicable. Further, the Company has not entered into any transaction covered under section 185 and 
section 186 of the Act in respect of security provided by it. 

 

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted 
any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered under Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies 
Act, 2013.Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.  
 

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion the maintenance of cost records 
has not been prescribed for the company by the Central Government under subsection (1) of section 148 of 
the Companies Act. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
 

(vii)  

a.    In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory dues 
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service 
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, 
have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities by the Company, though there have 
been slight delays in a few cases. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding 
at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

b.     According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub clause 
(a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. 
 
The company has paid an amount of Rs 3.33 lakhs on account of TDS and 0.03 lakhs on account of interest 
which was overlooked during filing of Income Tax Return for AY 2023-24. The same was not payable on account 
of any dispute. 

 
(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us. there were no transactions relating to previously 

unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 
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(ix)  

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
defaulted in repayment of its loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

(b) That no instance or information has come on our records in context to the Company been declared willful 
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has utilized the 
money obtained by way of loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an 
overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-
term basis have prima facie been used for long-term purposes by the company. 

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, and on overall examination of the standalone 
financial statements of the company, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on 
account of or to meet the obligation of its Associate or Subsidiary or Joint Venture. 

(f) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised any loans during the 
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary. 

(x)  

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x) (a) of the Order is not applicable. 

 
(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares/Fully or partially or 

optionally convertible Debentures during the year under audit and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) 
of the Order is not applicable.  

(xi)  
(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by 

the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period 
covered by our audit.  
 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation, made to us by the 
management of the Company no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has 
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with 
the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report. 

 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us by the 

management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the company during the year. 
 

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Hence reporting 
under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
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(xiii) Based on audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial 
statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with 
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and 
the details have been disclosed in the notes to financial statements, as required by the applicable Indian 
accounting standards.(Ind As 24), Related party disclosures specified in companies (Indian accounting 
standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed in section 133 of the act. Further, according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the company has constituted an audit committee under section 177 of the Act. 

(xiv)  
(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system which is 

commensurate with the size and nature of its business as required under the provisions of section 138 of 
the Act. 

 
(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date  

for the period under audit. 
 

(xv) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial 
statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has 
not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them and accordingly 
reporting under clause (xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of section 192 of the 
Act are not applicable to the Company. 

 

(xvi)  
(a) The company is required to hold Certificate of Registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act 1934, and they hold a Certificate of Registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act 1934 vide certificate no. RBI Reg No. NBFC LC N- 14.03354 / 16/01/2017.  
 

(b) The Company has a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the 
reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence the company has conducted all Activities with a valid 
Certificate. 
 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance 
sheet, during the year, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations 
made by the Reserve Bank of India and hence clause (xvi) (c) is not applicable. 
 

(d) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management of the 
Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does 
not have any CIC.  

 

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year as well as immediately preceding 
financial year 
 

(xviii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we have taken into consideration the 
issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.  
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(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and 
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans 
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our 
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report 
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and 
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not 
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the 
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities 
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as 
and when they fall due. 

 

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any unspent amounts 
towards Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of any ongoing or other than ongoing project as at the end 
of the financial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
 

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable is respect of audit of standalone financial 
statements of the company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under the 
report.  

 
For Serva Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 000272N 

 
 

Surendar K. Jain          
(Partner)           
Membership Number: 016520    
Date: 29th May 2024 
UDIN:  
Place: New Delhi 
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Summi
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Akara Capital Advisors Private 
Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024.  
 
Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the standalone financial 
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 
 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited 
(the “Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing 
prescribed under Section143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 



                  SERVA ASSOCIATES 
                                                                                                                                                                      CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 

Head Office: 1011-1014, 10th Floor, RG Trade Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, Delhi 110034 Ph: +91-11-42502244, 3562 

Email: info@servamail.in  Website: www.serva.in  

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over 
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures 
may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all 
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal 
financial control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the ICAI.  

For Serva Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 000272N 

 
 

Surendar K. Jain          
(Partner)           
Membership Number: 016520    
Date: 29th May 2024 
UDIN:  
Place: New Delhi 
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lit., Akara Capltal Advisors Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at Ma.ch 31,2024
(Allamount in Rs, in Lakhs, unless stated otheruise)

cash and 6sh equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Receivabl€
-Trade Receivable

-Other Receivabl€s

Loans

lnvestments
Other financial assets

Total Financial Assts

Non- financial assets

Deferred tax a$ets (net)

Property, Plant and Equipments
Right-of Use Assets

lntangible assets under development

Intangible assets

Other non- financial assets

Total Non-Financiak Assets

(

ASSETS

Derivaiive fi nancial instruments

Trade Payables

(l) Trade Payables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

and small enterprises
(ll) Other Payables

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises
(ia) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

enterprises and small enterprises
Debt Securities
Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)

other financial liabilities

financial liabilities
Current tax liabilities (net)

Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Other Non-financial liabilities

Equrty
Equity share capital

Other equity
TOTAT EqU]TY

LIABILITIES &

The accompanying notes are an integral part the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Serua Associates

Chartered Accountanls
lcAl Firm Begistration No: qn272N

CA Surendar Kumar Jain

Partner
M€mbe6hip No.016520
Place: New Delhi

Date: 29-05-2024

For and on behalf of the Board of DirectoE of
AkaE Capital AdvisoE Private Limited

Ashish slngh
(Company Secretary)

Membership Noi A27334
Place: New Delhi
Date: 29-05-2024

(

Alo
fll;1T','iH["-'
Place: New Delhi

2

3

4

5
5
7

8

9(a)
s(b)
9(c)

e(dl
10

2,115.15

1,670.11

564.@

r,42,O52.27

77,737.13
70,974.70

3,294.O1

7,767.62

t,06,942.56
82.04

t7,390.77
70,r32.37

Date:29-05-2024

W*.)l

(Chief tinancial offi cer)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29-05-2024
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Akara Capital Advisors Privat€ Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs. in l-akhs, unless stated otheilise)

ParticulaR
Notes For the year March 31, 2024 For the year March 31, 2023

lRewnue from operations

I lnterest lncome
I Fees and commission lncome
I

lTotal 
rewnue from operations

I Other lncome
lr-.t,n"o-"
I

I

I 
Expen*s

Finanae Costs

Net loss on fair value changes

lmpairment on financial instruments
Employee Benefits Expense

Depreciation, amortization and impairment

Other expenses

Total Expen*s

Profit before tax

Tax Expens:
(1) current Tax

a) Pertaining to profit for the current period

b) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods
(2) Deferred Tax

Total of Tax Exp€nse

Prcfrt for the year

Other Comprchensive lmome
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit obligation

lncome Tax Effect

Other Comprehenslve lncome, net of income tax

Total comprehensive ln@me for the year

Earnings per equity share

Basic (Rs.)

Diluted (Rs.)

Nominal value per share (Rs.)

20
2t

22

21

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

64,146.60
-t4 116 44

18,914.91

) 641 61

74,463.M
2229.45

21,556.s2
7!5.77

E0,692,t18

14,985.09

86.11

42,564.r9
3,529.98

\U7.O7
11,264.70

2,.,697.29

7,623.09

4,778.56

2,447.10

223.14
L /46\ L1

7l,M.s 19,517.50

7,211.95 2,174.79

3,2t437
tt.t7

l, tqq 661

1,062.39

331.90

329.83 1,3.94.29

6,882.12 78{r.50

(1s.681

3.95

(lL.74)

4.O7

(1.02)

3.05

6870.39 783.54

2.40

2.40

10.00

0.33

0.33

10.00

iummary of significant accounting policies 1

(

(

The acompanying notes are an inteSral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Serua Associates

Chartered Accountants
lCAl Fim Retistratlon No:0002721t

CA Surendar Kumar Jain

Partner

MembeEhip No.015520
Place: New Delhi
Date:2$0$2024

For and on behalf of the Board of DirectoB of
Akara Capital Advisrs Private Limited

l(/

\

Z/V,-,
Tushar Aggarual
(Manating Director)
OIN: 01587360

Place: New Delhi
Date:29-Ot2024

.y' 1{' )1..

(Company secetaryl
Membership No: A273:14

Place: New Delhi

Date: 29-05-2024

/(^^*" 1l**l
51vg1; lggamal
lDlrectorl
DIN:05867269

Plae: New Delhi
Date: 2!r-05-2024

Pankaj Kumar
(Chief Financial Officer)
Place: New Delhi
Date:29{5-2024

#h
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Pa.ticulaE
A5 at

March 31,2024
iAuditadl

March 31, 2023

lAudhadl
Cash flow trom opeEtint activities
Profit before lncome Tax

Prcfit before lncme Tar

Adiustment for:
Depreciation and amortization expense

lnterest Received on FDR'5

(Profit)/Loss on sale of investments

tair value (Gain)/ Loss on financial instruments

lmpairment Allowance on Ioans

Share Based Payments/Employee Stock Option

Finance Cost

Operating (Lossl/Pretii before worklng 6pital changes

Working capital adiustments:
(lncrease) / Decrease in Trade Receivables

(lncrease) / Decrease in loans

(lncrease) / Decrease in Other financial Assets

(lncrease) / Decrease in Other Non Financial Assets

lncrease / (decrease) in Trade Payables

lncrease / (decrease) in Other Financial liabilities

lncrease / (decrease) in Other Non Financial liabilities

lncrease / (decrease) in Provisions

Cash (used in)/generated from Operations

Direct taxes paid (net of refund)

l{et cash flos (used in}/gcnerated from Ope6ling activities (A}

Cash flow from lnvertinS activitiE:
(Purchase) / sale of Property, plant and equipment and intangible a$ets
Pr@eeds / (investment) in investment

Net cash flos used in lnvesting activitie (B)

Cash flow from Flnanclng activitles:

lncrease / (Decrease) of BorrowinSs

Finance costs paid

lnterest and orincioal oavment of lease liabilites
Prmeeds from lssue of Share Capital

Net cash flow lrom/(used in) Financint activitiE (cl

Net increase/(decreasel in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+cl

Cash & cash equivalents as at the beginning ofthe period

Cash & @sh equivalents as at the end ofthe period (DlEl

cash and cash equivalents comprisB:
Cash & cash eouivalents as atthe endins ofthe Griod
Total @sh and cash equivalents

7,277.95 2,174.79
7,211,95

L,M1.O7

l.227.781
(1.8s)

85.11

42,568.19

2,779.69

14,985.09

67,8y.42

1,294.O7

(35,109.65)

(e86.63)

52.97

614.53

266.U
1,970.93

192.18

2,174.79

223.34

1247.27)
(30.37)

4,718.56

1,805.90

1,623.09

16,275.U

(s69.75)

(60,s06.32)

7,595.77

(s00.87)

270.O7

12s2.271

{889.26)
238.51

:t8,149.75 (38,739.101

(3,229.4r (1,062.391

14,920.26 (39,801.491

555.85

83.93

(e2e.10)

31.13
739.74 1a97.97)

(s0,534.96)

(14,s80.40)

{13.73)
4,543.47

64,975.66
(7,1s8.32)

q glq qt

(50,585.5: 63,753.32

124,925.59, 23,053.87

24.771.44 s.6s7.97

3,786.25 24,771.U

3.746.2s
3.746-2s

28.777.U
28-7tt-a/4

(

Akara Capital Adviso6 Private Limlted
Statement of Cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs, in Lakhs, unle$ stated oth€ruise)

The accompanying notes are integral part of financial statements.

Notel
1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in the IND AS 7 "Cash Flow Statement".
2. Previous year fitures haye been retrouped/ Elasrified wherryer applkable.

As per our report of even date
(

For Seda AssGlates

Chartered Accountants

lCAl Flrm ReSistEtion No: m272N

cA Surendar Xumar Jain

Paltmr
MembeEhip No, 015520

Place: New Delhi

Date: 2905-2024

For and on behalfofthe Board of DlrectoE of
Aka6 Capital Adyiso6 Private Limited

(Managing Director)
DIN: 01587360
Place: New Delhi
Date:2$05.2024

Ashish Sinth
(Company secretaryl

MembeEhip No: A273:14

0,"^J.
Shruti AgSarual
(Dircdor)
DIN:05857259

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29-05-2024

l" h-
(Chiet Financial Officer)

Place: New Delhi

Date:2$Ot2O24

/tt'"* kfi

Place: ,{ry Delhi
Dat€:2$.012024 6ixh

E( 'l 3
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Akara Capital AdvisoF Private Limited
Statement of Changes ln Equity fo. the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs, in Lakhs, unle$ stated otheilise)

A. Equity sharc capital
PardculaE

Balance as at 1 April 2023
ChanSes in equity share capital during the year

Salance as at March 31,2024

220s,59,331

4,54,34,667

31,59,93,9!18

21,055.93

4,543.41

31,599./rc

B, Other eguity R6ere and Surplus Other Comprehensive
lmome

S4uritig prcmium Statutory R6ede Share based payment

6erue
Retaimd earnin$ Remeasupment o, Pgit

Employement Oblitation
Total

Balance as at 1 April 2022

Restatement due to retros[rective change in accounting
policy

Restated Balance as at 1 April 2022

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehenslve lncmc for the year

Premium on issue of preference sha.es (CCPS)

Additions to securities Premium Account

Share based payments

Transfer to statutory reserye.

/ galanceas at March 31,2023
\ B"l"n." 

"s 
at 1 April 2023

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year

Premium on issue of prefurence shares (CCPS)

Additions to securities Premium Account

Share based payments

Transfer to statutory reserye'

Balance as at March 31,2024

As per our report of even date

For Seda Asftiates
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm Redstration No: 0oo272il

t5,0I,5.27 2,23r.t7

6,O:l,..57 195,72 734.76

2,O49.42 (2,0/,s.421

11,310.65) 7.13
740.57

4,577.73 4,5t7.t3
1,806.901,805.9

10,551.80

4,il3.47

L,376.42

3,855.32

2,17g.;g

1t,t89.771
6,442.72

(L,376.42].

1o.22

(11.74)

14(}83.9O

6,842.r2

177.-74]|

4,543.47

2,779.69

6,036.m 4,315.92 (1.s2) 27,677.4

CA Surendar

Partner

For and on behalf of the Board ot Dirccto6 of
AkaE Capital Advlstrt Private timited

(Managiu DiEtor)
DIN: 01587:160

Place: ilN Delhl
Date: 2$05-2024 

t r.-r

(Company S6reiary)
Memb€Fhip No: A27334
Place: New Oclhi

Date:2$0S2024

lkn[t*'
$x**,*
;:::'i"T"I'll

l#l k
(Chle, Fimmial Offcsl

r,:'f;"Tll

Memb€rihlp No. 015520
Place: New Delhi
Date: 2$05-2024

(
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AIa.a C.pital Advis6 Private Limhed
Sitnifi ent Accountlng Pollcies

(All amount io Rs. ln Lal'hs, unle$ statcd otherui*)

1) Cdporate lnformat'xm

company is registered as a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking tinancial Company under sedion 45lA of the Reserue Bank of lndia (RBD Act 1934.

The Authorized Share Capital of the company is Rs. 40,000.00 divided into 40,00,00,000 ordinary equity shares of R5. 1o/- carrying one voting ritht per shares at all times.

2) Basis of Preparatlon
(i) Statement of Cmpliane with lnd A5

by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies (lndian AccountinS Standards) Rules, 2015 and as further amended.

The financial statements are prepared on a goinS concern basis and on accrual basis of accounting.

accounting policy hitherto in use.

retrospectively restated. Hence Balance Sheet as on April 01, 2022 has also ben presented.

(ii) Usc of estimates

liabilities, and the related disclosures.

estimate is recoSnized prospectively in current and future period.

(iii) Preentation of Financial Statem€nts

riSht to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all ofthe following circumstancesi

-The normal course of business.

- The event ofdefault.

-The event of insolvency or bankruptcy ofthe Company and or its counterparties.

(1Y} Funcrlonal and pre*ntat'Dn curency

decimals thereof except share data and per share data, unless otheMie stated,

(v) Basis of reasurerent
These standalone financial statements have beeh prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following items:

Present value ofdefined benefit obliBations
Amortised cost

3 ) Signm€nt mamgement rudtement in applyiry a(ountint polkiE and estimatlm of unertairty

(A) Signiffcant management iudgerents

which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

The evaluation of the appli@bility of indi@tore of impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which

and earnings multiplet groMh rates and net margins used to calculate projected future @sh fows, risk-adjusted d$count rate, future economic, fairvalue and market conditions

t,.,r {\$*^*' 1",l*ol\ nA lffiI,WI'-(#
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AtaE Capital Advis6 Private Limited
Slgnlfl @nt Accouilint Policiei

lAll amount in Rs. in Laths, unle$ stated otheill*)

lnterest income on credit-impaired loan assets is not beinS reco8nised as a matter of prudence, the same is rsoSnised on
actual realisation basis.

year.

{B} Sltnificant estimates

lives and recoverable amounts of property, plant and equipment and intanglble assets at the end of each reporting period.

long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

liability takes place either;

- ln the principal market forthe asset or liability, or

- ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantag@us ma*et for the asset or liability.

values have been derived, linancial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy ofvaluation techniques, as summarised below:

volume and liquidity ofthe identical assets or liabilities and when there are bindinS and exercisable price quotes available on the balance shet date.

L€vel 3: lnputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

3 hierarchy is used for fair valuation.

fiyl lncom Tar6 - SiSniticant estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/rtoverd for uncertain tax positions

of Protit and Loss.

- The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance fo. financial assets measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant

followinS while assessinS expected credit loss to estimate ECt:
. Detemining c,iteria for a signifi@nt increase in credit risk;
. Establishing the numberand relative weightings of foruard-looking scenarios for each type of product/ market and the ass@iated ECL;

. Establishing groups of similar financial assets to measure ECL; and

. Estimating the probability of defauh and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts in case of defauh) .

to change. The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilitis are reviewed regularly and revised to take ac@unt ofchanging facts and circumstances.

made when it is considered probable that a payment will be made and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Significant judtement is made when evaluating, among other
factors, the probability of unfavourable outome and the ability to make a reasonable estimate ofthe amouni of potential loss,

i ror4ro)
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Akara Ca pital AdyisE Private Limited
Signm6nt Ac.ounting Policies

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unles stated otheMi*)

4) MATERTAT ACCOUNTTNG POL|C|ES

(i) kop€rty, Pl.nt and Equipmnt (PPE)

Tanrible Asseis-

8C!esD!!iqO!O!LEg!!s!g!!C!L ltems of plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less accumulated deprsiation and accumulated

site on which it is l@ated.

condition for its intended use, and estimated costs of dismantlinS and removint th€ item and restoring the site on which it is located.

other repair and maint€nance costs a.e recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Schedule ll for calculating the depreciation.

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the Carrying amount of the asset are .ecognized in the Statement of Profit and loss when the asset is derffognized.

expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benetits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

which asset is ready for use {disposed o0.

The company does not possess any Tangible Assets as on 3lst March 2024 except ROu Assets and as on 31st March 2023.

Caoital Worl-in-Prcres

intended use. Advances paid for the acquisition/ construction of PPE which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are Classified under 'Capital Advances.'

The company do no possess any CwlP as on 315t March 2024 and 31st March 2023.

(iil lntantible Assets

assets are self generated and stated initially at generation cost. Such assets are recognized where it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the
assets will flow to the Company,

amortization and accumulated impairment loss if any.

accordinSly.

E timated Useful Life- 5 years

(iii) lntaryible As*ts under Development

(iv) Learcs

-The contract involves the use of an identified asseu

-The Company has substantially all ofthe economic benefits from use ofthe asset through the period ofthe lease, and
-The Company has the riSht to dirtrt the use ofthe asset

lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

basis over the estimated useful life ofthe assets.

(
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Aka.a Capital AdvisE Private Umited
SEnmcant Ac@untlng Pollcles

(All amount ln Rs. ln takhs, unles stated othcmisl

determinable. The incremental borrowing rate for leas liabilities is conside.ed as average bonowing rate of deb,t facilities availed by the cmpany.

d€termine such lease payments) or a chahge in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Shori-tem l€aes aad l€a*s ot low-valw a$etr-Lease payments on shon-term leases (which has a lease term of up to 12 months) are recognised as expense over the lease term.

(v) C.sh and Cash Equlvalenis

convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subjed to an insignificant risk of chanBes in value.

(vil Foreign currency transctions

rate at the date of the transaction.

measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Foreign exchanSe gains and losses resultin8 from the settlement of such transactions are generally r4ognised in statement of profit and loss.

(viil EarninF p3r Share

The basic earninSs per share is computed by dividing the net protit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the yea,.

share and wei8hted aveEge number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conveEion of all potential equity shares.

(vlii) P@irions, contlngent llabllltl€s and contingent as*ts

discount is recognised as finance cost. Exp€cted future operating losses are not provided for.

liability but discloses its existence in the standalone financial statements.

Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually arise from unplanned or other unexpeded events that give rise to the tpssibility ofan inflow of
economic benefits.

{ix} Material prior period erc6

is adjusted to apply the accounting policy prospectively from the earliest date practicable.

(x) TaEtion

comprehensive income.

years. The amount of current tax refleds the best estimate ofthe tax amount expeded to be paid or received after considering the uncenainty, if any, related to income taxes.

have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end ofthe reporting period.

net basis or simultaneously.

& /."#s
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Aka.a C.pital Advis Private Limited
SiSnmont Accountin8 Policies

lAll am@nt ln Rs. in Lalts, unl6 stated otheili*)

used fortaxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.

enacted by the reporting date.

allow all or part ofthe asset to be recovered.

(ril Employee Benefits
The Companys obligation towards various employe benefits has been recognised as follows:

seruices and non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an undis@unted basis.

defined contribulion plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate entity and will have no le8al or

on an accrual basis and recognised as an expense in the Statement of Protit and Loss durinS the period in which the employee rendeE the related seryices,

Defined bercft pla6-A defined benefft plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The company's Sratuity scheme is a defined beneflt plan.

plan is determined based on independent actuarial valuation using the Prcjected Unit Credit Method.

throu8h OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement a.e not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

a.e recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

SharFga*d Payrnts: Equity-settled share-based payments to employes are granted by the ultimate parent Company. These are measured by.eference to the fair value ofthe equity

instalment has a different vestinB period, and hence the fair value of each instalment diffeE.

(riil Fimnci.l lnnruments

acquisition or issue.

to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

-sryce inhntimolly left bhnk-
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Akara (rphal Advis6 Private Limited
Signifi cant A4ountlnS Policies

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unle$ stated otherui*)

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following cateSories upon initial rtrognition:
. Amortized cost
. Financial assets at fairvalue through profit or loss (FWPL)
. Financial assets at fair value thrcu8h other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

that a financial asset or a group offinancial assets is impaired.

Amortlsd Cost-

Loans (financial asset) are measured at amortized cost usihg Effective lnte.est Rate (ElR) if both of the following conditions are met:
a) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets to collect contradual cash flows; and

b) The contractual terms ofthe financial asset give rise on spEified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A loss allowance for expected credit losses is re@Bnized on financial assets carried at amortized cost

reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active ma*et exists.

gains and losses from OCI to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the derecognition ofthe investment.

However, the Company may transfer the same within equity.

with gains or losses recotnized in the statement of profit and loss. {FVTPI)

financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recoSnition.

recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respedive carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company follows a three-stage' model for impairment of loan asset caried at amortized cost basd on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarized below:

StaSe 1- includes loan assets that haw not had a signiri€nt increase in credit risk since initial mo8nition or that has low credit risk at the reporting date. (0-30 days)

Stagc 2- ircludes loan assets that have had a si8nifi@nt increas€ in credit risk since initial rcognition but that do not have obiective evidence of impairment {31-90 days)

Stag€ :} ircludes loan assets that hare objedive evidence of impairment at the reporting date (>9O days)

The Expected Crcdit Loss (ECL) is measured at lifetime ECL

availability ofcollateral or other credit support.
ExporuE .t D.t uh (EADI - EAD is based on the amount of outstanding exposure as on the assessment date on which ECL is computed.

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired based on internal/external factoE. lf

belongs to is less than its @rrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable

impairment loss no longer existt the rsoverable amount is reassessed, and the impairment is reveEed subject to a maximum carrying value ofthe asset before impairment.

(wl FairValue Measurement and Disl6ure

,w/*
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AlGra Capiial Advie6 Pdvate Limited
SignifiEnt Accounting Policies

(All arunt In Rs, ln Lakh, uole$ stated otheMi*)

liability takes place either:
. ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
. ln the absence of a principal ma*et, in the most advantageous ma*et forthe asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous maiket must be accessible by the Company.

the asset in its highest and best use or by sellang at to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best u*.

inputs and minimizinS the use of unobseryable inputs.

input that is signiticant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
. Lwel 1 - Quoted (unadiusted) market prices in adive markets for identical assets or liabilities
. Level 2 - Valuation tshniques for which the lowest level input that is signifi€nt to the fair value measu.ement is directly or indirectly obreruable
. Lwel 3 - Valuation tehniques for which the lowest level input that is si8nifl@nt to the fair value measurement is unobseryable.

mana8ement policies including the use of derivatives.

The Company use Derivative instrument includes currency derivatives to hedge foreign cur.ency assets and liabilities.

Derivatives are recoSnized and measured at fair value IMTM). Attributable transadion costs are recognlzed in statement of profit and loss as cost.

going basis. The change in the fair value a5 assessed based on MTM valuation is r4ognized in the Statement of Prolit and Loss as and when ccu6.

(piil RererE REognltion

goods and seryice taxes (GST). Revenue is r€@gnised as follows:

ll. Fes and Other revenue collected from customeE is rsognised on a@rual basis,

lll. lnterest income on deposits with banks is reco8nized on an accrual basis taking into a@gunt the amount outstanding and rate applicable.

lV. lnterest on term deposits has ben accrued on the time proportion basis, using the undedying interest rates.

V. Dividend income is accounted when the right to rrceive dividend is established

Vl. All other incgme is rsognized on an accrual basis.

the period ended 31st March 2024.

-sFce inhnti@atly tert btonk-
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Akara Capital AdvisoE Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements tor the y€ar ended March 31, 202a

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unles stated otheruie)

5 L@ns

At amffised cd

Term Loan

Housin8 Loan

Corporate loan
fotal {A) Gr6

less: lmpairment loss

allowance on L@hs
lnterest Accrued on Loans
less: lmpairment loss

allowance on Accrued

lnterest
Less: Revenue Received

in advance
Total (al ilet
secured by tangible

assets (Hypothecation of
equitable mongage of
immovable property
etc.)
Covered by Bank/Government Guarante6
Unssured
Total (Bl Gr6
Less: lmpairment loss allowance
Less: Revenue Received

in advance
Total (Bl Net

Lens ln lndla
Public S€ctor
OtheG

Total (C) GG
Less: lmpairment loss allowance
Less: Revenue Received

in advance
Total (C-l) a{et

L@ns outsHe lrdla
[ess: lmpairment loss allowance
Total (C-ll) N€t
Total (c-l) and (c-ll)

LsN Gi€n to lrrectoE
Loans Given to Directors
(Reier Nonte No 36 to. Elated party di$16ure)

t,47,t24.75

1,47)24.75

9,749.74
5,104.43

431.19

7,72,394.25

1,12,191,25

4,745.43
838.12

(

t,4i,L2;.7s 1,12,3s4.2s
1,47,128.75 1,12,39't.25

9,749.78 4,745.43

t,47,r2;.7s r,12,394.2s

147,124.75 1.72,194.25
9,749.78 4,745.43

1,37374.97 t,6,1O4.44

93,903.90
8,722.92

9,767.4t

CEdit Quality of Astr

ofthe Company's internal g.ading for stage classification are explained in Note 54 (A) and policies on ECL allowances are rt out in Note 4 (xii).

High Grade
Standard Grade

Nd Pcrformlng
lndividually lmpairedr

1,22,947.67
16,858.28

93,903.90

( 7,322.87

t,37,378.97 1,06,104.44

tL (-

_ 1,544.39
1,42,052.21 1,06,942$
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Akara Capital AdvlsB Prlyate Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements to. the year ended March 3t 2024

{All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unl6 stated otherui*l

co!nterpanies.
ii) Loans snctioned but un-disbursed amount is Rs. 91,562.73 lakh5 ar m March 31, 2024 (2023- Rs. t3,224.r7 Lakhsl

5.2 lmp.irrent assent

policies.

- Definltion ol delauh and oe

have a disp.oportionately detrimental effect on the loan repayment.

- Probability ol delauh ('PD')

- Exp6uE at defauh ("EAD'}

exposure is given by the followinS romula:

EAD = Drawn Credit Line + Accrued lnt€rest as on the reportin8 dale.

where,

Drawn Credit Line = Current outstandinS afrount

- L6 tivrn defauh ("LGD')

- signifient incca$ in cr€dit dit

the customer as defaulted and the.efore assssed as Stage 3 for ECL calculations or whether Stage 2 is appropriate.

- Risk asgwnt model

-59@ lDhotioMtty t4t b,onk-
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Akara Capital Advisors Private limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

6 lnvestments

At Fair Value

ParticulaR Throurh oth€r
Amortised Cost

comprcnenStve tn@re
Throuth profft or loss OtheR Total

(

As at March 31, 2024
lnvestment in Pass through Certificate (PTC)

Debt securities
Asset backed securities

Total (A)

lnvestments outside lndia
lnvestments in lndia

Total (B)

Total (A) to tally with (B)

Less: Allowance for lmpairment loss (C )*

1o131 xs1 s = (A) _(C)

As at March 31, 2023
lnvestment in Pass through Certificate (PTC)

Credit substitutes

Total (A)

lnvestments outside lndia
lnvestments in lndia

Total (B)

Total (A) to tally with (Bl

Less: Allowance for lmpairment loss (C )r

rotat t{er D = (Al _(c}

Note! Also reter Note-grc

7 Other financial assets (at amortised costl

82.U a2.u

a2.M

82:04

As at March 31,2024 As at March 31, 2023

Uns*ured, consldered good
MarEin Money on Borrowings
Security Deposit
Balance with banks
-in deposits with maturity of more than 12 months
FLDG Recoverable
Amount Recoverable from Lender

Advance to supplier

TOS Receivable

qi.st

2,884.18

21.48
4.89

475.00
227.74

285.67

3.66

35.93

445.73
2,957.89 1,467.72

(
Delened Tax 3t,2023

Defened tar llablllty
lntangible tusets
Unamortised Borrowing Cost

Gross defered tar llability

Defered tax asset
Provision for Expenses
Expeded credit loss (ECL)

Provision for employee benefits
lntangible tusets
Derivative Financial lnstruments
Gross defered tar a$et

Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Uabilityl

714.65
749.48

2,562.55
71.O7

714.27
21.67

40.00
1,O47.77

32.73

-Spoce intentiuolty
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Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

9(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

office equipment Computers Total

Cost

At April 01, 2022 2.tt
Additions

Disposals (0.42) 12.7L) (2.s3)

At March 31,2023

Additions

Disposals

At March 31,2024

Accumulated D€preciation

At April 01, 2022

charge for the year

Disposals

At March 31,2023

Charge for the year

Disposals

At March 31,2024

Net Book Value

At March 31,2023

At March 31,2024

9(bl Right to use Assets

Particulars Vehicles Total

Disposals

Disposals

At March 31,2024

Accumu lated Amortization
At April 01,2022 - -

*
Additions

Net Book Value
At March 31,2023
At Ma.ch 31,2024

(
9lc) lntangible assets under development:

Software Total
Gross block
At April 01, 2022
Capitalised during the year

Addition

34.99
(34.ee)

49.87

34.99
(34.ee)

49.87
At March 31,2023 49.E7
Capitalised during the year

Addition
(49.87)

L2.50

(49.87)

L2.50
At March 31,2024 12.s0

lntangible assets under development as on March 31, 2024
Amount in intantible assets under development tor the period of

lntangible assets under development
Less than 1 year I -z years z-3 years More than

Total

12.50

Les than I year 1 -2 years 2-3 years lt::T"

tr
lntangible assets under development

$kb

(o.40) l2.OO'l



Akara Capital Advisors Private limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 3L,2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

g{dl lntandble assets

Additions

Accumulated Amortization

Charge for the year
19E.31

223.34

Disnosalq -

At March 31,2024 1,403.24 1,403.24

Net Book Value

At March 31,2024

(
-Spoce intentiilally left blonk-
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Akara Capital Adviers private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unle$ stated otheruis)

10 Other noF financial asG

PardculaE Asat Asat

Prepaid Expenses

Total

Derivative fi namial instruments
Th€ Company enteE into deriwtive contEcts for hedglng Foreign Erchange. Derivativ€ traneciions include fomard contract to hedte the liabllitles, The*
derivative transactions ar€ done ror hedging purp@ and not for trading or spedlative purpo*.

12 Tradc Patrables

Particula6 As at MaEh 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Part-l Notional Amount
Fair value
I l.hiliiia( Notional Amilnt Fair Value Liabilitie!

Currencf Derivatives:
Foreign exchange foMard contract

fotal Derivative Flnancial instruments
8,319.50
8-319-SO

86.11
96 t1

Part-ll
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023

Notional Amount
Falr Value
Liabillties

Notional Amount :air Value Liabilitis
lncluded in above (Part l) are deriEtives held for hedging and risk managementpurpo*s as follow

Cash flow Hedging:
Foreign exchange foruard contract

fotal Derivative Financial instrument
8,319.50
8,319.50

85.11
85.11

( Particula6
As at

March 31, 202t1

As at
March 31,2023

T6de Payables
Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
Total outstanding dues of CreditoE other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

Total

Trade Payable ageing xhedule as on March 31,202i1

70.51

7,057.77

39.68

473.98

1,128.28

particular outstandinS for followir8 periods from due date of payrent

(i) MsME
(ii) Others
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME
(iii) Disputed dues - Others

1,121,95 0.48

Trade Pavable agein8 rhedule as on March 31, 2023

70.51
1,051.44 o:'

70.51
1,051.92

5.85

1.128.28

Particular Outstanding for follilin8 periods from due date of payrent

(i) MsME
(ii) others
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME
(iii) Disputed dues - Others

39.58 0.10
467.67 0.45

5.85

39.68
458.12

5.85
507.25 513.65
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Akara Capital Advisors Private limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 3L,2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated othenrise)
13 Debt Securities

At amortised cost
As at March 31, As at March 31,

2024 2023
Secured r
Non-convertible debentures 17,469.92 32,309.60
Total gross (A) 17,469.92 32,309.50
Add: Accrued lnterest 36.49
Less: Unamortised Borrowing Cost (116.23)

L72.53

Total Net (A) L7,39O.t7 32,482.L3

Debt securities in lndia
Debt securities outside lndia

77,390._17 32,482._L3

Total (B) 1?,390.17
* Secured against exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of lending book/ receivables of the Company.

13.1 Details of debt securities:

Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures - Secured

Privately placed:

Privately placed debentures are secured by exclusive charge on loan receivables ofthe company. During the year ended

March 31, 2024, the Company has raised Rs 20,450 Lakhs (March 31-, 2023 Rs 31,900 Lakhs) worth of redeemable non-

convertible debentures through private issue . The Company has utilised the whole ofthe aforementioned net proceeds

towards the objects of the issue as stated in the respective term sheets.

13.2 Terms of repayment of Debt Securities Outstanding

No. Of Debentures Face vatue (Rs.) tnterest (%) ^ ?"t" ?l As at,March 31' As at March 31'
Redemption 2024 2023

Listed NCDs

300

3000

2000

4000

1800

4950

690

10,00,000 7t.75%

1,00,000 t7.50%

1,00,000 L7.50%

1,00,000 10.01%

1,00,000 LL.o4%

1,00,000 LL.os%

10,00,000 tz.ss%

28-06-2024

3r-70-2024

28-05-2025

2t-ot-2025

37-L2-2024

t7-05-2024

26-03-2024

500.00

1,500.00

1,600.00

2,666.67

360.00

t,237.50

2,500.00

1,800.00

5,900.00
(

Subtotal (A) 7,8il.t7 11,200.00

Unlisted NCDs

2700

400

750

250

3000

500

1000

40000

200

30000

1,00,000

10,00,000

10,00,000

10,00,000

1,00,000

5,00,000

1,00,000

10,000

10,00,000

10,000

13.05%

14.@%

L4.N%

t4.oo%

L4.OO%

L3.50%

7t.os%

L3.17%

L4.ss%

L7.04%

L4-04-2024

oL-L2-2024

3L-12-2024

31-03-2025

o7-L2-2024

30-Ll-2024

30-06-2024

03-07-2023

L6-03-2024

08-11-2023

4s0.00

L,524.80

3,2L4.29

1,500.00

1,333.33

1,333.33

250.00

2,250.0O

3,809.60

7,s00.00

2,500.00

800.00

2,000.00

2,250.00

Subtota! (B) 9,605.75 21,1Gr.60

Total

f,* /,

L7,469.92 32,3(xr.60

-Space intentionally left blank-
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Akara Capital Adviso6 Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amount in Rs, in Lakhs, unless stated otherwisel

14 Borrowings (OtherThan Debt Securities)

At amortised cost
As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023

Secured

Terms Loans

From Financial lnstitutions

From Banks

lnter Corporate Deposits

WCDL

Foreign Loan

From Holding Company

Unsecured

Commercial Paper
From AIF

lease Liability

25,478.42

2,917.65

t,348.46

37,500.73

2,000.00

13.73

32,tL7.45

4,666.67

2,989.39

2,500.00

24,L93.L9

Total gross (A) 59,258.99 66,457.O9

Add: Accrued lnterest ECB

Add: Accrued lnterest on Term Loans

Add: Borrowings Revaluation Reserve

Less: Unamortised Borrowing Cost (281.90)

224.1O

143.51

787.52

7M.49
747.35

(s22.84)

Total Net (A) 70,L32.t| 66,236.50

Borrowings in lndia 3L,6L9.97 41,898.42

Borrowings outside lndia 38,512.34 24,338.08

(

Total (8) 7O,132.?t 515,236.50

Default: There are no defaults as on balance sheet date in repayment of borrowing and interest thereon.

Corporate Guarantee : Corporate Guarantee of Rs 67,201.02 Lakhs have been provided by group companies of Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited

to various lenders on the facilities availed from them on behalf of Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited as on 3l-O3-2O24

End Use: The Company has taken borrowings from banks, NBFC's, and financial institutions and utilised them for the specific purpose for which they

were taken as at the Balance sheet date.

The loans are secured against exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of lending book/ receivables of the Company.

Term Loans from Banks carry rate of interest from the range of 9.50% to 14.0096 and tenor from 9 months to 2 years along with monthly repayment

schedule.
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Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March t1-,2024

(Al! amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

14.1Terms of repayment of long term borrowings (Other Than Debt Securities) outstanding

Rate Tenure lnstallments Balance as on Balance as on
3t-03-2024 31-03-2023

(

Fixed

Floating

<1 Year

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

3-4 Years

<1 Year

1-2 Years

2,000.00

743.52

1,818.64

1,083.02

3,868.33

1,878.65

1,295.55

1,500.00

42L.57

1,661..27

24,793.L9

133.33

t3,307.67

L39.49

7,2L9.45

2,418.00

375.00

1,059.25

3,881.25

922.L5

3,818.83

37.r7
187.50

L56.67

208.33

333.33

229.L7

250.00

2,527.35

890.82
2,969.87

520.80
2,283.57

t26.52
183.48

r,soa.sg
4,578.0t

lLL.O4

326.32

359.4s

351.38

996.31

794.89

24,793.L9

ros.or
593.90

873.O7

580.3s

494.73

29L.67

1,060.51

7,213.74

2,466.67

L,329.77

4,650.87

L39.49

400.00

375.00

1,059.20

1,256.10

7s0.00

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1L

12

L

2

3

4

6

7

t2
1

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2
1

3

4

5

5

8

9

11

L2

Total

4Yr r ,y/*
69,245.26 66,467.09
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Akara Capital Advi$rs Private Umited
Notes to the Financial Statements tor the year ended March3l,2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otheruis)

Other equity

Particula6 As at M.rch 31,2024 As at March 31, 2023

Other Equlty

Share Premium A/c
Opening Balance

Add : Premium on issue of equity shares

Resre U/s 45-lC of the R#rue Bank of lndia Act 1961

OpeninS Balance

Add : Amount transferred from surplus of Profit and Loss

Balance at the end ofthe year

Share Based Payments Resrue
opening Balance

Add:share Based Payment ReseNe (Parent)

Balance at the end of the year

Retained eamlngs
OpeninS Balance

Add : Profit for the year

[ess : Transferred to statutory reserues

Othe. Comprchensive lncome

Openiry Balance

Add : Other comprehensive income

Less : lncome-tax effect on other comprehensive income

Total (Xher Equity

Not6:

855.34

7,376.42

795.72

659.62

2,2fL.76

3,856.32

2,779.69

2,049.42

1,806.90

6035.0O 3,855.32

|L,L89.771
6,882.12

17,376.42l.

(1,310.66)

780.50289
(6s9.62)

r 1o.22
(1s.68)

3.95

7.lE
4.O7

{1.02)

b.

27,677.44 14,083.90

(1) Reserue U/s 45-lC is maintained in accordance with the provisions of Section 45-lC of the Reserue Bank of lndia Act, 1934 wherein every non banking financial company

shall create a reserye fund the transfer therein a sum not less than twenty per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the Statement of Profit and Loss and before any

dividend is declared

(2) Share based payment reserue - The share based payment reserue is used to recognise grant date fair value of options issued to employees under the Company's stock

option schemes,

(3) Retained earnings - Retained earnings represents the amount of accumulated earnings of the Company.

19.1 Nature and purpose of reseryes

SEurities premium re*rue
Securities premium reserue is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserue can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in

accordance with the provisions of the companies Act, 2013.

statutory re*rue/Re*re U/s 45-rc of the Reserue Bank of lndia Act 1961

Reserue created under 45-lC(1) in The Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 a sum not less than twenty per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and loss

account and before any dividend is declared.

Share Basd Payments Resrue
Share Based Payments Reserue relates to share options granted to eligible employees of the Company by the parent company under its employee share option plan.

Retained eamings
Retained earnings comprises of the company's undistributed earnings after taxes.

-Spoce inEntionow ,eft btonk-
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Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otheruisel

20 lnterest income

Partlculars For the vear March 31. 2024 For the vear March 31. 2023
On financial assets measured

at Amortised €ost

On financial as*ts measured

at Amortised cost

lnterest income from loan financing
lnterest income on deposits with Banks

Total

2l Fees and commlsslon lncome

63,924.82
227.7A

14,673.64
247.27

54,146.60 18,914.91

Particulars For the year March 31, 2024 For the year March 31, 2023

Service and other fees

22 Otherincome

14,t16.44 2,641.61
14.376.44 2.641.61

Particulars

lnterest lncome on Cash Margin to Lender
lnterest income from Loans to related parties

lncome on Sale of Bonds
Miscellaneous lncome
Bad Debts Recovered
lncome From PTC Portfolio

Total

2? Finance Costs

10.73

1.89
7.94

2,L87.48
2,.37

6.61
32.40
30.37

2.66
53.73

Particulars For the year March 31, 2024 For the year March 31, 2023

on financial liabilities
measured at Amortised cost

On financial liabilities
measured at Amortised cost

lnterest Expenses on :-

Borrowints

lnterest on Loans from Banks

lnterest on Loans from financial institutions
lnterest on foreign loan from holding company
lnterest on WCDL

lnterest Expenses on ICD's

lnterest Expenses on Commercial Paper
Forex Loss

Debt Securities
lnterest on Debentures

lnterest On Lease

Other Boraowing Cost
Total

24 Net gain/(loss) on lair value changes

591.88
4,195.83
2,632.42

194.18
296.02
191.45
789.34

4,288.60

2.35

72.08
3,750.85
L,O22.12

105.41

219.35

1,554.32

14,985.09 7,623.@
(

Particulars Fo. the year March 31, 2024 For the year March 31, 2023

Total net tain on fait value changes on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit
and loss

Loss on Fair Value changes in Foreign Currency

Total net gain on fair value changes on financlal instruments measu.ed at fair value throuth profit
and loss

Fair value chanSes
Realised

Unrealised
Total Net gain on fai, value chantes

25 lmpairment on financial instruments

Particulars For the year March rt,2024 For the year March 31, 2023

On financial instruments measuted at Amortised cost

lmpairment
lmpairment
Bad Debts

Allowance on Loans

allowance on Other Assets

s,435.54

37,132.65

4,6t7.34
10L.22

42,568.19 4,718.56

more details Reter Note No.55 (A)
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Akara Capital AdvisoB Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs. in lakhs, unless stated otherwisel

26 EmployeeBenefitsExpen*s

Particulars Fot the year March 31, 2024 For the year March 31, 2023

Salaries and wages
Director Remuneration
Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity
Leave encashment
Staff welfare expense
Share Based Payments
Total

27 Depaeciation, amortization and impairment

7,227.25
4L.25
42.83

8.3s
29.t9

1.43

2,179.69

595.09
33.69
19.84
4.42

24.26
2.90

1,806.90
3,529.9E 2,447.LO

Particulars fo, the year March 31, 2024 For the year March 31, 2023

Depreciation on Tangible Assets and ROU

Amortisation on intangible assets

Total

28 Othererpenses

5

7,O41 223.34

t,047.o7 22?.34

PartlculaE For the year March 31, 2024 For the year March 31, 2023

(
Direct Expense

Rates & Taxes

Communication Expenses

Printing & Stationery
Audit Fee (detailed in 26(a)
Legal & Professional
Commission
lnsurance Expenses

Travelling & conveyance
Electricity and Telephone Expense

Corporate social responsibility expenses
Rent and Facility Fees

Business Auxiliary Seruices

Bank Charges

Director Setting Fees

Annual and Subscription Fees

Filing Fee

Miscellaneous Expenses

Total

28(a) Audltor's remuneration

9,602.04
0.38
o.24
6.58

10.20
t74.O9
43.55

1.52
26.09

4.O2

63.47
49.59

5.57
122.23

38.63
1.56

r12.72
1.001.53

3,526.49
0.54
0.16
7.27
8.00

193.73

0.23
21.54

2.a2
6.28

55.97
61.37
49.57
39.75

0.03
39.58

458.O7

ParticulaB
For the year March 31, 2024 For the year March 31, 2023

As auditor
For statutory audit
For Limited Review/ lnterim Audit

7.20 6.00
2.00

10.20 8.00(
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Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited
Not$ to the Financial Statements for the year ended Marchtl,2OZ4

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otherwisel

lncome Tax

The major components of income tax expense for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31,2023

Re€orded in Statement of Profit & Loss Acount As at March 31,2024 As at March 31- 2023
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge

a) Pertaining to profit for the current period
b) Adiustment of tax relatinS to earlier periods

Defered tax:
Relating to the origination and reversal of temporary differences

lncome tar exp€n* repotted in the statement o, prcfit o, loss

Other Comprehensive lncome
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences:

lncome Tax relating to remeasurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans

lncome tax expense reported in other @mprehensire section

Earnint Per Share

3,218.31
lt.77

(2,899.66)

7,062.39

331.90

As at March 31,2024 As at March 31,2023

30

ParticulaE Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

(
Following reflects the net profit and weighted average equity shares data used in EPS computation:

Basic

Weighted averag€ number of equity shares for computation of Easic EPS (in Nos.)
Net profit for calculation of basic EPS (in Rs. takhs)
Basic earninS per share lln Rs.)

Diluted
WeightedaveragenumberofequitysharesforcomputationofDilutedEPS (inNos.)
Net profit for calculation of Diluted EPS (in Rs. Lakhs)
Diluted €arniry per share (ln Rs.)

Reconciliation ofWeighted average number of shares outstanding
Weighted average number of equity shares of computation of Basic EPS

Add ; Dilutive potential equity shares

WeiShted averag€ number of equity shares of computation of Diluted EPS

Nominal valu€ of equity shares (ln Rs.)

28,68,O2,s13

6,442.12
23,37,55,497

780.50

28,64,47,327

6.442.t2
?3,37.s6.627

780.50

28,68,02,513.39 23,37,55,497.46
44,814.00 7,129.57

24,68,47,127.39 21,37,56,62t.O3

Basic earning per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equiW shares outstandins durins the vear.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of share outstanding during the year are adiusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Akara Capital Advisors Private limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otheiwise)

ll. Reconciliation of Options Expense and Liability

Employee Benetits

Retirement Benefit Plan

A. Defined Contribution Plan
The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualirying employees towards Employees'
Provident Fund and Employees'State lnsurance schemes, which are defined contribution plans. The Company has no obligation other than to make
the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss as they accrue.

Particulars Yearended March 31, Yearended March 31,

2023

32

Particularc Value
Options granted as on 01-04-2021
Options Vested during FY 21-22
Options Surrendered during FY 21-22

Expense to be booked till reporting March 22-Employees (ln Rs. takhs)
Expense to be booked till reporting March 22-Founders (ln Rs. Lakhs)

Total liability as on 31st March 2022 (tn Rs. Lakhs]

Options Granted durin,gtY 22-23
Options Vested during FY 22-23
Options Surrendered during FY 22-23

Expense to be booked tlll reporting March 23-Employees (ln Rs. Lakhs)
Expense to be booked till reporting March 23-Founders (tn Rs. Lakhs)
Differential Expense Booked inF\ 22-23 (ln Rs. Lakhs)

fotal l-iability as on 31st March 2023 (ln Rs. takhs)

Options Granted duringF\ 23-24
Options Vested during FY 23-24
Options Surrendered during FY 23-24
Expense to be booked till reportin8 March z3-Employees (tn Rs. Lakhs)
Expense to be booked till reporting March 23-Founders (ln Rs. Lakhs)
Differential Expense Booked inFY 23-24 (ln Rs. Lakhs)

fotal liability as on 31st March 2024 (ln Rs. Lakhsl

1,528

626

63.31
1.985.11

2.049.42

2,St!
891

460

ttz.o4
3,744.27
1,806.90

3,856.32

3,833

1,144
577

t72.78
s,863.22
2,179.69
6,035.O0

Contribution to recogDized provident fund 42.76 19.69
Contribution to employee state insurance schemes 0.07 0.15

(

Total 19.84

B.1. Defined Benefit Plan€ratuity
The Company operates a non-funded gratuity benefit plan. The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Under the Act,

employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the membe/s length of
service and last drawn salary at termination of service, or retiremen! or death, whichever is earlier. The following tables summarise the components of
net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss and amounts recognised in the balance sheet.

Current service cost
lnterest cost
Past Service Cost

Expected return on plan asset.
Benefits paid during the vear

9.00
7:57

Q.221

3.22

t:2o

Net expense 8.35 4.42
*fhe c

Remeasurement (gains)/ loss recognised in other comprehensive income:
Yearended March 31, Yearended March 31,

Remeasurement (gain) / loss on obligations arising from changes in experience adjustments 1.15 (3.69)

Remeasurement (gain) / loss on obligations arising from changes in financial assumptions

Remeasurement (gain) / loss on obligations arising from changes in demographic assumptions

L4.53

(b/fr

(0.38)

Remeasurement (gainl / loss arising during the year

ffi
v I

rj..
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(

2o2t



Akara Gpital Advisors Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Marchrl,z0a4
(All amount in Rs, in Lakhs, unless stated otherwlsel

Net defined benefit llabllw

. 
Year ended March 31, year ended March 31,

Present value of defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets*

20.95

*The company does not follow the policy of contribution to Plan Assets for payment of Leave Encashment and Gratuity

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Yearended March 31, Yearended March 31,

. 2024 2023
Opening defined benefit obligation
Current service cost
lnterest cost
Benefits paid during the year
Remeasurement (gain)/loss on qbligation

20.95

9.00

t.57
12.22],

15.58

20.60
3.22

L.20

(4.07)
Closing defined benefit obligation 20.95

The Drinciple assumptions used in determining gratuitygbligations for the Company are shown below:
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

2024 20?t
Discount rate 7.25% 7.50%
Sala.ry esqalatigl rate . 25.00% S.OO%
Attrition / Withdrawal Rate (perAnnum) 45.OWo p.a. 5OO% p*
Mortality

Mortality is used as per Published rates under lndian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-2014) table.
Rates at are tabulated below:

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors,
such as supply and demand in the employment market.

5ensitivity Analysis:
A quantitative sensitivity elalysis for significant assumption is as shown below:

IALM 2012-14 |ALM 2012-14

Particulars As at
Mar.h ?1 2O2a

As at
Mrrh 1l ?orl

(
al Effect ol 1% change in assumed discount rate

-1% increase

-1% decrease

bl Eftect of 1% change in assumed salary escalation rate
- 1% increase
-1% decrease

cl Effect of 1% change in assumed withdrawal rate
-1% increase
-1% decrease

8.2, Defined Benefit Plan- Earned Plans

-3.00%

3.00%

2%

-2%

-2%

-ro.@yo
L2.O0%

t2%
-t2%

-2%

2%

The following tables summarize the components of net benefits expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and amounts recognized in the
balance sheet.

-Space intentlonolty lefi blonk-
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Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs. ln Lakhs, unless stated otherwisel

Net employee benefit expense recognized in the employee cos!
As at

Mardr 31.2024
As at

March 31- 2023

Current service cost
lnterest cost
Adjustment of Opening SL Liability

29.19 24.26

Net expense 29.19

March 31.2024 March 31- 2o2:l
Present value of defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan asseLll

22.20

Plan liability 22.20 tt.1g
*The company does not follow the policy of contribution to Plan Assets for payment of Leave Encashment and Gratuity

Changes in the present value of the defined benefrt obliSation are as follows:
As at

March 31,2024
As at

March 31, 2023
Opening defined benefit obligation
Current service cost
lnterest cost
Benefits paid during the year
Remeasurement (gain)/loss on obligalion

11.78

29.19

(18.76)

8.35

24.26

(20.84)

Closing dqJined benefit obligation

The principle assumptions used in determining CompensateC Absenses obligations for the Company are shown below:
As at

March 31,2024
Discount rate

(

Mortality |ALM 2012-14

Note: The company has not obtained Compensated absenses acturial report from certified valuer for the year ended 31st
March, 2023. Thus, above details are not being disclosed for year ended 31st March, 2023.

Mortality is used as per Published rates under lndian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-2014) table.
are tabulated below:

The estimates offuture salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors,
such as supply and demand in the employment market.

-Spoce intentionolly left blonk-
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Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otherwisel

Sensitivity Analysis:
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below:

As atParticula.s

a) Effect of 1% change in assumed discount rate
-1% increase
-1% decrease

b) Effect of 1% change in assumed salary escalation rate
- 1% increase
-1% decrease

c) Effect of 1% change in assumed withdrawal rate
-1% increase

-3.00%

3.OO%

2%

-2%

-t%
-1% decrease f%
Note: The company has not obtained Compensated absenses acturial report from certified valuer for the year ended 31st March, 2023. Thus, above
details are not being disclosed for year ended 31st March, 2023.

( Amount Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
As at

March 31^ 2O2A

As at
March 31- 2O2!l

- Gratuity
- Leave Encashment

8.35

29.19

4.42

24.26

Amount Recognised in Balance Sheet: As at
March 31,2024

As at
March 31. 2023

Present value of obligation at the end
- Gratuity
- Leave Encashment

44.99

22.20
20.95

lr.74

-Sgace intentionolty lefi blonk-
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Akara Caphal AdvkoE Prlvate Llmlted
Notes to the Financial Statcrents torthe year ended March 31,2024

lAll amqnt in Rs. in Lakhs, unls stated otheili*l

Segment informatbn

any Seographic segments. The Company d@s not derives revenues, from any sinSle customer, amounting to 10 percent or more of Company's revenues. As such, there are no sepa.ate
reportable segments as per IND AS 108 "Se8ment ReportinS".

D€tailr of dus to micrc and small enterpriss as defined under th€ MSMED Act, 2qr6

As at

PartlculaE March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

a) The principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the year; 70.51 39.68

Ib) The interest due on principal amount remaining unpaid to any suppli€r as at the end ofthe year;

[c] The amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 ofthe Micro, Small and Medium Enterprires Development Act, 20OG (MSMED Act),

rlong with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year;

ld) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year
but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Actj

le) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year; and

l0 The amount offurther interest remaininS due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually
,aid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under the MSMED Ad.

35 Disclosure on CorpoEte scial responsibility

spends an amount in excess ofthe requirement under statute, the excess amount may be carried foruard and set of in three succeeding fnancial years against the amount to be spent.

ParticulaE Year Ended

31-{13-2024

Year Ended

31-{r:}2023
a) GrossamountrequaredtobespentbytheCompanytorrespectivelinancialyear
a.1) Amount approved by Board for CSR expenditure
b) Amount spent during the year
c) Shortfall / (Excess) at the end ofthe year (a-b)
d) Carried Fomard (Excess) CSR spends from previous years
e) Adjustment of Excess Amount spent previously in Current year
0 Total shortfall / lExcess) spends carried fomard at the vear-end

62.79
62.79
63.47
(0.57)

7.51
7.57
5.28
7.22

ParticulaE Year Ended

31-03-2024
Year Cnded

31-{'3-2023

b) Amount spent during the year
c) Total Shortfall / (Excess) spends carried foruard at the year-end

L.22
1.22

Details ot Amount tn excess

Y N-I

Particula6 Year Ended

31-03-2024

Year Ended

31-03-2023
a, upenrng Dalance
b) Amount excess spent / (adjusted) during the year
cl Total Excess soends carried forward at the vear-end

o.57

support centres for basic education ofspecially abled kids.

of Eirds and Animals Hospital, Women Empowerment, Ayuryed

Centres and terminally lll patients

(

;. Ito. ,articula6

,
))

,
il

13.m

50.47

13.00

50.47

3.00

3.00

0.28

3.00
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Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note 38 Credit quality of assets

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or variable interest income for the Company. The carrying value may

be affected by changes in the credit risk of the counterparties.

Details of companies risk assessement model are explained in Note 55.

38.1 Loan Books

An analysis of risk categorisation, changes in gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances

38.1.2. Reconciliation of gross carrying amount is as follows:

-Spoce intentionally lelt blonk-

4w ,l*-- tP lr*xifi,,\fttr--r'\
L\
(ot

\

38.1.1 of risk

Particulars
March 31,2024

Loan Books

Stase 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Gross Carrying Amount 7,22,947.6L 16,858.28 7,322.87 7,47,t28.75
Less: lmpairment Loss Allowance * 2,479.98 3,194.99 4,O74.81 9,749.78
Net Carrying Amount 1,20,467.63 13,653.28 3,24A.06 L,37,378.97

Particulars
March 31, 2023

Loan Books

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stace 3 Total
Gross Carrying Amount 93,903.90 8,722.92 9,767.43 7,L2,394.25
Less: lmpairment Loss Allowance * 1,183.00 2,056.94 1,505.49 4,745.43
Net Carryinc Amount 92,720.90 6,565.99 8,26,..94 1,o7,il8.83

Particulars March 31,2024
Loan Books

Stase 1* Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Gross carrying amount as at April O,.,2O23 93,903.90 8,722.92 9,767.43 L,12,394.25
\ew asset originated or purchased 4,O8,438.42 4,O8,438.42
Assets derecognised or repaid (excluding write offs) 3.08.328.94 (13,616.61 (22,311.s0) 13.44.257.OsI
Transfers from Stase 1 (77,O6s.78l, 7L,O6s.78
Transfers from Stage 2 (49,313.81 49,313.81
Transfers from Stage 3

Amounts written off 129,446.87) 129,446.87
Gross carrying amount as at March 31,2024 1,22,947.60 16,858.29 7322.A7 1,47,12A.75

Particulars March 31,2023
Loan Books

Stage 1* Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Gross carrying amount as at April OL,2O22 46,368.59 2,922.O8 2,066.90 s1,357.57
New asset originated or purchased 2,O7,7Ls.72 2,O7,715.72
Assets derecognised or repaid (excludine write offsl r,29,48L.4L (1,134.98) (16,062.5s) (1,46,679.041

Transfers from Stase 1 (30,699.00) 30,699.00
Transfers from Stage 2 (23,763.18) 23,763.t8
Transfers from Stage 3

Amounts written off
Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 93,903.90 8,722.92 9,767.43 L,12,394.25

(

(



Akara Capital Advisors Private [imited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2O24

{All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

38.1.3 lmpairment allowance for loans to customers

Particulars March 31,2024
Loan Books

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stape 3 Total

lmpairment allowance for loans to customers as at April Ol,2023 1,183.00 2,0s6.94 1,505.49 4,745.4t

ECL remeasurement due to changes in EAD/ Credit Risk/ Assumptions (Net) 131.93 1,237.70 3,634.72 5,OO4.36

Transfers from Stage 1

Transfers from Stage 2 t,062.42 11,062.42)
Transfers from Stage 3 102.63 962.77 (1,065.40)
lmpairment allowance for loans to customers as at March 3t,2OZ4 2,479.98 3,194.99 4,O74.8t 9,749.78

Particulars March 31, 2023

Loan Books

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stase 3 Total

lmpairment allowance for loans to customers as at April O,-,2022 46.37 35.06 46.96 128.39
ECL remeasurement due to changes in EAD/ Credit Risk/ Assumptions (Net) t21.72 7,t4t.9L 3,353.41 4,617.O4

Transfers from Stage 1

Transfers from Stage 2 832.38 (832.38)

Iransfers from Stage 3 182.53 L,712.35 (1,894.88)
lmpairment allowance for loans to customeE as at March 31,2023 1,183.00 2,Os6.94 1,505.49 4,745.43

-Space intentionally left blank-
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Akara Capital AdvisoE Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs, in Lakhs, unless stated othemi*)

39 Anah^iel Ratios :

Denominator As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,

202t
% Eriame Rea$n ror Variance

1. CRAR (Excluding off-Ealance Sheet ltemsr)

a) Capital to risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR)

b) Tier I CRAR Tier-l Capital

c) Tier ll CRAR Tier ll Capital

2. CRAR (lncluding Off-Balance Sheet ltemst)

a) Capital to risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR)

b) Tier I CRAR Tler-l Capital

c) Tier ll CRAR Tier ll Capital

ilotes

Risk WeiShted

Assets

Risk Weighted

Assets
Risk Weighted

Assets

Risk WeiShted

Assets

Risk Weighted

Assets
Risk Weighted

Assets

31.55X

30./rc96

1.25%

37.44%

30.20%

7.24%

24.97%

27.72%

7.25%

24.97%

27.72%

7.2s%

- -_- Dueto increase in Other Equityof the
2 694,,

companv as comoared to previous

,.an* ,r" ,o in.r""p in Other Equity of the
company as compared to previous

0.00% N/A

_ -_- Ouetoincrease inOther Equityof the247
company as compared to previous

2.4896 
Due to increase in Other Equity of the
company as compared to previous

{.01% N/A

- Total
Thrcurh P&L

(

1 * off Balame Sheet ltems include FLDG provlded by company lo fts Co-lende6, Lialrility towards forex hedte to the extent not provid tor in Books and contingent liabilitles as
discbsed in t{ote ilo. 51.

2 Total risk'weiShted assts repre*nts the welghted avera8e of funded and non-funded items after applying the rlsk rithts as asigned by thc RBl. Tier I epial means owned fnd6 as

redrced by lnwstment in sharcs ofother NBFG and in shar€s, debentures, bonds, outstanding loam and advarces, includlnt hire purchas and lea* finance made to and deposats

with subsidiaries and @mpanbs in the sm€ group ex@eding, in aggregate, 1(16 of th€ owred fund.

Tier ll aPital includes prefercre share caphal, revaluation reEres, general provisions and 16 resres, hybdd debt cadtal imtruments and subordinate debts to the enent the
aggregate does mt exced Tier I apital.

3 Risk welEhted as*ts for FY 2022-23 have been redated de to change in rirk weight ot Loans & Advam€s from lOOx to 125N durltgFf 20,zz-2q.

40 Fair Yalue measurement

been derived, financial instruments are cla$ified based on a hierarchy ofvaluation techniques:

. Leyel I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is signiflcant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

. level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value m€asurement is unobseryable.

ReferSignifi@ntAccountingPolicie$3.B.iii formoredetailsonfairvaluehierarchy

Financial instrument by Eteto.y
Ae at 31.03.2024

Particulars Amortired Cost At Cost
At Fair Value

Throush ocl
Financial A*ts
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank balances other than above

Trade Receivables

Loans

lnvestments

Other financial a$ets

2,116.1s

7,670.17

664.09

1,42,O52.-21

2,115.15

t,670.t7
654.09

7,42,052-27

2,ssl:.Bs - - 
'- 

z,ss;.ag
Total finarcial asgts t,49,45O.44 t,49.6fi.U

( Financial liatilides
Derivative f inancial instruments

Trade payables

Debt Ssurities
Borrowings (Other than debt wurities)
Other financial liabilities

Lt2A.28
77,390.17

70,732.37

1,446.57

86.11 86.11

7,724.28

77,390.1t

70,1323r
7,446.57

As at 31.03.2023

Panicula6 Amonized Cost
At tair Value

Thrcuch OCI Ihrcuih P&L
Financial Asets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank balances other than above

Trade Receivables

Loans

lnvestments

Other financial asets

77,737.13

70,974.70

4461.58
7,06,942.55

82.04

7,467.77

17,737.!3

70,974.70

4,451.68

1,06,942.56

82.04

7,467.?2
Total finamial as*ts 1,41,565.84 1,41,665.83

Financhl liatilhies
Derivative financial instruments

Trade payables

Debt Securities

Borrowings (Other than debt scurities)
Other financial liabilities

513.55

32,442.73

66,236.50

1,265.84

s13.os

32,4A2-t3

66,235.50

Total tinancial

ffi Iw th Aw/
1,265.84

#sr\ )!KX"/



Akara Capftal Advisotr pfvate Umited
Notes to the Financial Stat€ments tor the year €nded March 31, 2024

(All .mount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otheruis)

Valuation ggyemarce framework

markett company sources alternative market information, with greater weiSht given to info.mation that is considered to be more relevant and reliable.

valuation and ensuring fair values are in compliance with accounting standards.

panicipaots. The following methods were used to estimate the fair values :

Approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities ofthese instruments.

related *curity being pledged and hence the carrying value ofthe borrowings represnts the best estimate of fair value.

Particulars Lwel AratMa.ch31,2o2{ @
amount FairFinancial Assts

Loans

lnvestments
7,42,O52._21

(

Other financial

financial
.89

Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments 3 g6.11 g6.11Debtsecurities 

riiia<r r t7,3go.r7 r7,3go.r7 32,4a2.73 32,482.13BorrowinSs (Other than debt securities) 3 70,732.37 70,t32.31 66,236.50 68,236.50Other financial liabilities
s.aa 1,265.84

4l Maturity analFis of Assets and Liabitities:

(

(.9i
\-_ \

and cash equivalents

balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Trade Payables

total outstanding dues of micro

2,116.1s

7,670.77

554.09

1,09,630.83

73.77

32,42t3a

2,884.18

2,ffi.29
12.86

72.50

472.75

2,115.15

1,670.11

664.09
1,42,O52.2t

2,957.a9

2,@g.2g

12.86

12.50

I

872.15 |

77,731.L3

10,974.70

3,294.O7

7,L67.62

44,470.99

82.U
7,180.87

t7,7t7.11
70,974.7O

3,294.O7

t,167.62
1,06,942.55

82.04

1,457.72

86.11

70.51

7,057.77

77,390.77

30,688.84

7,446.s7

507.U

39,443.47

44.99

86.11

70.51

7,057.77

17,1X).t7
70,t32.3t

t,446.57

552-83

39.68

473.98

24,742.U
35,098.64

7,26s.U

336.56

7,739.49

37,737.87

23.99

290.38

3968

473.9A

32,482.13

65,236.y)

1,265.84

350.6s

290.38

ffi 1w b t*/-

7,42,O52.27 7,06,942.56

82.U
1,06,942.55

82.04
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Akara Capital Adviso6 Privat€ Limited
Not6 to the Flnancial Statements for th€ year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otheruise)

"No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other surces or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or

the Ultimate 8enefi ciaries."

('Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, ssurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;"

(i) The company do not possess any immovable property as on March 31s! 2024 and March 3lst 2023.

31,2024 but have incurred transaction during the yaer ended March 31,2023.

charges all the forms were timely tiled except for 16 Matured l-oan facilitis as on March 31, 2023 and 26 Matured Loan faciliti6 as on March 31, 2024 due to delay in obtaining No
Objection Certificate(NOC) from the Lenders.

(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the year ended March 31,2024 and March 31,2023.
(v) The Company has not been dslared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the year ended March 31,2024 and March 31,2023.
(vi) There have been no transctions which have not been recorded in the b@ks of accounts, that have been surrendered or dislosed as income during the year ended 31 March 2024 and
31 March 2023, in the tax assessmentt search or suruey or any other relevant provisions under the lncome Tax Act, 1961. There have been no previously unr*orded income and related
assets which were to be properly recorded in the bmks of account during the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023,
(vii) Utilistion of Borrowed funds and share remium:

lntermediary shall:
(A)Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other peEons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(B) provide any guarantee, scurity or the like to or on behalf ofthe Ultimate Eeneficiaries

otherui*) that the Company shall:
(A) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(B) Provide any guarantee, sffurity orthe like to or on behalf ofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries
(viii) The company possess intangible a$ets under development amounting to Rs. 12.50 Lakhs (March 31, 2023: Rs. 49.87 Lakhs) as dislosed in note no 9.
(ix) The company does not posses any capital work in progres during the year.

there are no trangctions that are required to be dislosed with reSard to the following clauses 11(v) and 11(vii) for the Company.

Compliance with Approved Schemes of Arrangements :

ThecompanyhasnotapprovedanySchemesorArrangementintermsofrection23Oto23ToftheCompaniesAct2Ol3duringtheyearended3lstMarch2024and 31stMarch2023.

Title Deeds of lmmovable Properties not Held in The name ofThe Comapny
The company does not own any immovable property as on 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2o23.All the lease agreements are duly exeuted in favor of the company for building and offfice
premises where the company is the Lessee.

Compliare with Number of Layen of The Company :

The company has complied with the numbers of layers prescribed under clau* 87 of Section 2 ofthe Act read with companies(Restriction on number of LayerslRules,2OlT.

The Company has availed loans from bank and financial institutions on the basis of security ofcurrent assets/book debts during the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023.
quarterly submissions of b@l debG ofthe value of assets hypothecated are submitted with the banks and financial institutions, with this respect.

's,'erntcntbn'rrY**n-ptr 

lb */"
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Name of Struck off Company tature ofTransction with Struck- Off
:ompany

fransdion Value Balafte Outstanding

as on March 31,

2024

fransaction Value for
lhe period ended

March 31, 2023

lalare Outstandint Relationship with
the struck off
Company, It any, to\,lardr 31,2024

Stash Payments Private Limited Payables 10.32 with

(
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AlaE Capibl Adviss Private UmiM
Hot6 b the Financlal Statemnts tor thG vear .nded M.rdt 31, 2024

(Allanilnt ln Rs. ln Lakhs, ude$ ffied other*ls)

Di$losuEs ln TGrm3 Of Mast.r Diffilon - R.Ede Bant Or lndia ( Non-Banklnt FlnancialCompany -Sel. Bald Retulation) DiMiom,2023 Oated 19,10.23 (As Amcrded)

Notc: 1. Tha aboE Galculatbn arc erclusive d Of, balaEc Sheet ltcms
2. Rkt srltht d a$.E tor FY 2022-23 hav. bcen EfrtGd de to chanBe ln rirt rcitht ot Loans & Advanc6 t om 1Ur96 b 125X durlry FY 2023-24.

lnv6tm€nts

Dedvative5

O.2 Erch.ng. Tr.ded lnteGt Rate (lR) Derivative illL

O.3 flisdosuc il Risk ErposuE ln Dcrlvativ6

li) Qualitativ. Dk losurc
a. The company recognizes various market risks includinS forei8n erchanSe fluctuation and oth€r assets liability mismatch€!

D' company has entered into Foruard contrad with Federal Bank wiih rBpect to One ECB Tranahe.

lil) Quantativc Di*lo*rc

tt{otional Priftipal indi.at6 dealamount dtst nding in toreiF curency rotrw,ted into INR terms 6ing RBl.ercren@ Ete for the closing dat6.

A ffff J*/"

(

(

Year Ended

NoofB
Principal Outstandint
rt Year tnd

lmpairment
allilancc as per ECL

Mar.h 31,2024 NI-
March 31, 2023 Nlt

ParticulaE b.t Bat

.RAR% 31.65' 28.97"^

:RAR- Tier I Capital (%) 30.409 27.72./
:RAR- Tier ll Capital l%) 7.25r\ 7.25i1
\mount ofsubordinated debt raised as Tier- ll Capital (Rs ln lakhs)
mount Raised by jssue of Perpetual Debt lnstruments

tual at

41. Value ot lnve$rcnb
(i) Gross Value of lnvestments

{a) ln lndia
(b) Outside lndia

(ii) Provisions for Depreciation
(a) lh lndia

{b) Outside lndia

{iiil Net Value of lnvestments
(a) ln lndia
(b) Outside lndia

A"2. M@ement of pr@i5io5 heH tNards dapreclatlon @ lnv€rtmentr
(i) Openint balance
(ii) Add: Provisions made duringthe vear
(iii) tess: Write-ofr/write-back ol excess provisions durinS the year
(iv) closinr balance

0.0(

0.0(

0.0(

0.0(

82.U
0.0(

0.0(

0.o(

otr 82.0{
o.tr 0.0(

o.0(

0.0(

o.oc

0.oc

0.0c

0.0c
0.0( 0.0c

ParticulaE bal As at

[il The notional principal ofswap aSreements

Jii) Losses which would b€ incured if counterpanies failed to tulfil theirobligations underthe agreements

[iii) Collateral required by the NBFC upon entering into swaps

liv) Concentration of credit risk arisinglrom the swaps

ivlThe fairvalue ofthe swap book

Paftkul.E

Aat
M..dr 31, 2024

Asil
Merdr 31, 208

Currency Dedvativg
lntereft Rate

Derivativ6
Currency OGriYatiYB

lmred Ratc
Deaivativ6

li) Derivatives (Notional Prin.ipal Amount) For Hedsins (USD) .m.m.m.m
r'alue' (Rs in Lakhs) 8.319.SO

lii) Marked to Market Positions
'al Assets (+)

b) Liabilitv {'l 186 111

iii) Credit Exposure

ivl Unhedfled Exposures 29.964.15 24,193.79

ffi
$$ry%,

raniculaE

6x5ol \6sf /a
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G.

G.1

Atan Gph.l Adisc Plhd! Umft.d
tld6 to th. f inffiLl SEtcmctu tor the y..r cndcd March 31, 2024

(All amnt ln Ri in takhs, unh$ nil.d dhcoh.)

tutails offinancinS of Frent company produG - Nd Applicable
hils oa Sirtl. 8o@e, Unlt l$t)/c@p lo'rwe, timit (6Bt) .xced.d by th. .pplk tL t*C.

US ol SiElc ErEu6 !rcEjlng Umlb .s d M.Eh 31, 2024
51. ilo. x

T.r lopital/ Med Funds.son MaEh 31,2024 ir 55,3&.75 bkhs

UnolSinth Ex$urcs er.€€llnt timfts asd March 31,2023
51, No. in

Iie. I edt.l / O*red funds es on M.rch 31,2023 ls 39,6,53 bkhs

H.

H.1

H.2

H.3

I

Mlscllall@s

Rqindlon obt.lmd ftofr dh6llMrchl Sd.egul.M:

(
The Company does not haw any Overseas Assets in the Iorm ofroint Ventures / Subsidiaries abroad,
There are no Off-balanceShd SPV5 sponsored bytheCompany

il$loturc o, P.mhbr inpo*d by ml .nd dhc. celffi duriq th€ Far:

Dsl6u.c ot P.Ehl6 imposld by lhc Rem B.nk .nd dher r€&ltoE

Di$b3ur. o, .omplalms

3. tummary inaomatiff on €ompl.ints Beived by th. ilBFG from customeB and trom the Offi.e5 o, Ohbudsman:

(

Sl ilo Rftistation Details
Virltry of Corporale Affans srooratp ldpntifi.rti6d N:'nrb.r ia,Ni
leserue gank of lndia {esistration Number

3 .tlNumb

31st March 2024 31rt Mer.h 2023

I r ofcomplainB fndinS at beginning ofthe rear 93 1l

2 ofcomplainB reeiyed durinS the year 16,735 24,O41

3 ot complainB diss€d during the year 16,516 24,O19

3.1 )f whkh. numberofcomolainB reiected bvthe NBFC

I er of complainE fndinS atthe end olthe year 31 march 312 93

. .omplelfrs rcdEd bV thr ilBFC frm Ofi.. ot tubudsman

5
d bythe NBFC from

$fice of ombudsman
4Zl 35r

5.1
,ft numberofcomplaints rsolv€d ifi farcurofthe ilBFc by
Yi.e orOmbud<m.h 42 35i

5,2
)f 5, numb€rofcomplaints reelved through
;onciliation/mediation/advisd6 issued by Off ice of Ombudsman

5.3
,5, numberofcomplaints resokd atter passinS ofAwards by
)ff ice of Ombudsman against the NBrC

6
tumberorAwards unimplemented within the stipulated time
other than those appealed)

Ib, t* * /"



Ata.a OpitalAdd{oE Pdr. Umh.d
Xd6 b lh. Fin.n.i.l Sbt.mB tor lh. rc.i.nd.d M.rch 31, 2O2l

(All .m@nt ln B. ln bkh3, unhs $.ted dheml*)

Tq frye S.ounds of co6pl.i.ti eceiEd by the NBFG trom cBtoDeE:

R{inp assigncd bf CEdit Hlry At.rchs .nd mit.etio ot ratinSt durlng the W.r

'For ICM: The ratings are based on ratinS realfirmed and withdrawn lor market linled

'For lndia RatinSs and research: The 6tin8s are based on ratinS repon as on March 18 2024

as on August 10 2023

y{1. * /'

(

ircunds ol cmplalnls, lumbar o, cmpl.lnE 5 lmrc.e/ dG.Ea$ ln thr numbcr
{ @md.lffi r.c.hrd 4. thc

lumber ot @mplelnB
,5, numbcr ot

o)' , lh. y!.r
mPbhB tsEIra
Eyond 30 dS

f

)irfkulty in operation of
4! 3,514 X Decrease 12X 6

)ifftulty in operation of
3,993 4t

iartet linked

on8-term fund based -

Dn8-term fund-based

cm

-Sea.e intentlomlly lett bLnt-

(



Alar. C.pltal Adyl$6 Privat€ Limited
Notes to the Finarcial Strtemnts forthe year ended March 3t 2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unles statcd otheili*)
Concemratid of Deposlts, Advanc6, Erposur€s and t{PAs

L.l ConcentratbnofAdvanccs

,afticul.E ls at {5 at

98.69 74.66
,ercentaSe of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances oI the NgFC o.o7% o.o7%

of Exposures to twenty larSest borrowerskustomers to Total Exporure ofthe NBFC on

L.3 Concentratlon ot NPA.

PartlculaE ls.t \'at

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 30.44 25.42

l-4 Secior-wl* NPAS

Period
As at As at

iectol Amqnt
PeEentate of NPA!

to Total AdYances
Amount

Pcrentate of ttPAs

to Total Mvancet
\griculture and allied activities 0% w.
MSM€ 0% et

borrowers et 0%

;ervices e @/.

Unsecured personal loans M o%

Auto loans VA or,

Other personal loans 7322.41 4.98% 9.167.43 8.699

(

/h {b' P/-

L,5 MoEment o, NPAr

PaticulaE As at
Mil.h ?1 ,Ora

As at

[0 Net NPAS to Net Advances (96] 2.27"1 7.459

Iii) Movement of NPAJ (Gro$)
(a)Opening balance 9,767.43 2,066.90
(blAdditions during the year 33787.9 15.235.84
(c)Reductions durint the year 36232.s3 7.s35.30
(d)Closing balance 7 372.47 9,767.43

,iii) Movem€nt ot Net NP&
(a)Opening balance 8,261.94 2,0L9.94
(b)Additions during the year 31,218.65 13.171.31
(c)Reductions during the year 36.232.53 7,535.30

{d)Closing balance 3,248.06 8,261.93
iv) Movement of poisions fo. NPA5 (ercludinS provlsions on stand.rd assets)

(a)Opening balance 1,505.49 46.96
(b)Provisions made during the year 2.569.32 1.458.53

(d)Closing balance 4,074.a\ 1,505.49

sOC,-f9

(

frx
Et1
d\w



AkaE Capihl Ad'yis6 Prlvate Limii.d
l{d6 tothe Flnancial Stalemeffi forthe yea]€nded M.rch 31,2024

(All amdm in Rs. in L.khs, unl€$ lbted dhedlse)
Publl. dlsd6@ d lhuidity.irt

;. No. Pcriod lumtDr of Signiricant Counter Padiea' Amount (in INR takhsl X of Toial De6lts r of Tel Li.l,iliti6
tu at March 31.2024 1 74,O75.36 NA 79.N\

2 As at March 31, 2023 21 45.913 q 84.069r

(

2. Total l-iabilities has been computed as Total tuffi Less Equity Share Capital and ReseNe & Surplus.

(il) Top 20 larf! d€porits (am@nt in I cl@ and perc€nt ot tot l d.posiB)
r{/A

(lil) fop f 0 borowi.A! (amoud in < Lakhs and percent ol tdal bolrwin8s)

h No. lmount (in INR Lakhsl 16 of Total Bori
As at March 31 ,2024 65 672 02 75.05'
A5 at March 31 , 2023 63,O71.17 63.8591

(iv) Fundiq Cmcffrdid b.sed on signific.d imftmnvpredlci

k No. {are of the instrument/Drodud \hount (l lakhrl 16 ol Total Liabiliti6
1 :CB 38,288.2s 40.83'

ferm loan Other 25,478.42 27.179.
\,lon-Conveft ible Debentures 17 .469.9) 18.63'
ferm Loan Bank 2,917.65 3.119
ommercial Peoer 2,000.00 2.t39.

co 1.344.46 1.44'
fdal 47,502-70

9 No- Nam ot the instrument/D.odud Amouil (i laktB) t o, Tel Liabiliti€s
1 Teim toan -Bank 4.666.67 4 S7q

ECB 24,193.19 23.67o/1

CD 2.989 40 2.929l.

Term Loan 32,117.85 21.47%

WCDL 2,5@.00 2.45%
Non-Convertible Debentures 32.309.60 31 61q
rel 98,776.70

(v) Stct Ratic:
[. at March 31 , 2024 A5 at March 31 . 2023

fdal Bo@ingr (Publi. Fun*) a7,502.70 9A,776.10
rotal Liabilhies 93_759.59 1,O2,211.56

fotal as*B 1.53.045.43 1.43.3S1.37

(.) Cmmercial pap€6 .s a pcrceil ot tobl plbllc tunds, tffil llabllltler and total as*E
As at March 31 . 2024 ls il March 31, 2023

la on Total BorEwlnr lPubll. Fuidsl 2.29*
f on Total Liability 7.t3A
f on Tobl As*B 1.31*

(b) ildtonvefriHe d.bentuE (ori8imlmatu.ityof l.si than one ycar) es a p€rent o{totalpublk fundr, tellirbiliti€s.nd iot.lars€t3
A5 il March 31 ,2024 A. at March 31, 2023

x on Total bil lPublac t
t6 on Tot.l tiabillty
,a on Total Ar*B

(.) (Xh.r short-term liaulitiei, it anyas a perc€nt oftobl publk funds, total liabilities andtobl.seG
{s at March 31 , 2024 As at March 31,2023

Shon tem liability 16,383.10 4330.81

,6 on Total Borrowina lpublic Funds) 14.129, 389(

X on Tdal Liabilltv 17.4?9 4.249,
X on ToUl As*ts 10.709 3.029(

(vl) lcthutlon.l a!t{p td llquHity ,isk managemeit

risktolerance/limits decided by it. The set up includes the followin8 bodiesi

with the liquidity ris& tolerance/limits decided by it from time to time.

liquidity risk manatement stratety ot the NBtC.

responsibilities, and controls ror managing liquidity,isk, and ow.seeiq the liquidity positions ofthe Company.

The ALM S!ppon Group responsible for analyring, monitoring and reportihg the liquidity risk prolile tothe ALCO.

Rlrk Manat m€nt CommitG€: lt shall evaluate the overall risls faced by the Company includidg liquidity risk.

N'cYr W /

(

#=he\ i s\s,,
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Akara Capital Advi$rs Private Limhed
ilot6 to the Fimftial Sbtemetr for th€ yea, ended Marh 3r., 202i1

(All amount in R!. in Lakhs, unle$ stated otheilis)

N. Compa.l$n ol provlslon rcqulEd I per lncofr. Regnhim, As*t Oassmedon & P@lslonlnS ilorms (IRAC?) of RBI and lmpaiment Allowan.e ar pcr lnd AS lG)'Flnan.lal tnshments'.

Other items such as guarant@5,

commitments, etc. which

in the scope of lnd AS 109 but not
covefed under current lncome

ReoSnition, Asset Classifi cation

and ProvisioninS (IRACP) norms

Other items such as guarantes,

commitments, etc. which

in the s.ope of lnd A5 109 but oot
covered under aurrent lncome

Reo8nition, Asset Classirication

and Provisioning (IRACP) norms

$^j

fusei classitication ar per norms

,l the Reseile Bank ild as l(x,
;aos9 Carryint Amqnt
E p€, lnd AS Provisionr) as

equired und.. lnd As

m

]{d Ca.ryint Amunt rrovisionJ required as p€r

RACP norms

,iftereme between lnd As

l(B proYirions and IRACP

lorms

1 2 3 4 5=3.4 6 t=1-5

rcrloming Ar*B

itandard
Sta8e 1 7,22,947.61 2,479.9a 1,20,467.63 49t.79 1,988.19

1?qm5s

Non-Performint A5s€ts (l{PA}

7 A)) R7 I n7n a1

)oubtful - up to 1 year

. to 3 years
Stage 3

StaSe 3

Stape 3

324ffi 71' 
'9

turql

StaSe 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

:ems

Total
479 9a 1 

'n 
i67 61 lqt 7q

1%-9 11 55t 2q 67 dt
q24m 7?' )q 1UrSl

1 17 374 q7 I ?ql t1 Lqn ,,

(

4x$s( 15u,
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Akara C.pibl Advi$6 Private Limited
Ndes tothe Financhl Statemetr tor th€ year €nd€d Merch 31,2024

(Allamount in Rs. in lakht unl€$ $ated otheMi*)

Detalh of finarcint ol p.rcnt comrEny prcdu*:
Details offinancinS of parent (ompany products during the year March 31,2024: Nil (March 31,2023 : Nil)

Dctalls of transdbn whh non erdiv. dir.do6:
Rerer Note 361o. details

Disloilrcs puEuant io RBI Notmcatid - RBllOON2O2t-z2ltE,DOR,STn.REC.512! .O4.O48/2O21-22 dabd Sepi€mber 24 m21.
Details ot transfer

' includes interest accrued, penal interest & other charges du€ lrom borrower as inaluded in the sale agreement.

(

d\r A t*&
(

Year Endcd March 31, 2023
\,lumber otAccounts

\88re8ate principal outstandinB of loans transferred (< in lakhs).
/r'eighted residual tenor of the loans transferred (in years)

{et book value of loans transferred (at the time oftransfer) {{ in lakhs)

\trreRate consideration ({ in lakhs)

\dditional consideration realised in resped ofaccounts transferred in earlier years

4x$s( i::H'



and advances availed by the NBFC inclusive of intcrest .erued thereon but not

-up of (fl(0 above (OuGtandlng publlc deposits inclusive of interesl arrEd thel.M but not paid):

the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where the.e is a shortfall in the value of recurity

Brcak-up of Loans and Advanes imludint bills rcceivable! lother thao tho* imluded in (4] belwt:

up of L€asd Asts and $cl il hlE atrd other a5*ts @untlng tilards ast ffnanclng actlvities

Loans where assets have been

Loans other than (a) above

(

AkaE C.p'ttal AdyleE PriEte Limited
Nots to the Financial Statcments ta the year ended Mardt 31, 2024

(All alrum in is, in Lakhs, unle$ stated otheilisel

S. lntqmatiff/ParticulaEarsetoutinAnnerVllldMaste.Dircdion-Re*reBankollndia(NonBanktuEFimncialCompany-s@leBasdReSulatknlDirectlons,2023

ffi 4b. h V /',

(

ParticulaE
Liabilities side

a)
entures : Secured
--- 

, Urrcred
)eterred Credats

lTerm Loans 29.269.39
1-34a 46

rper )

JOther Loans- ECB

b)

Assets side Aruunt Ntstandlng

lSecured

I Uhsecured 1.

i) lal .tnanctal leaSe

rg lease

ii) \55ets on hire
isets

iii)

rvestments

i)

ares

(a) Equity

(b) Preference

Jnrts ol mutual

:s

ares

i) {a) Equitv
(b) Preterence

entures and Bonds

liiil
ts

erm Deposits ) o11 ))

;hare

i)

trence

rits of mutual funds

i)

ares
(a) Equiw
(b) Preference

renrures ano tsonos I

e6 lplease sDecifv) |

- \_-rl,s
€" * poY



AlaE Caph.l AdvisE Private Limited
Notes to the Fimncial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All alunt in Rs. in Laklr, unles stated otherwlse)

Catctory
Amqnt net ot prdlrlon5

secured Un*cured Total
Related Parti€s

(a)

(b)
Companies in the same

(c) Cther related panies
)ther than related parties 7,42,O52.27 1,42,O52.2!

Tqtal 7,42,O52.21 1.42.O52.21

CateSory Market V.lue/ Break up s fair value or NAV Bool Valw (ilet of PrdlsloB)

Related Parties

(a) ;ubsidiaries

(b) )mpanies in the same

(c) Jther related parties

]ther than related parties 2,O11.22 2,Ot7.22
Total 2.O17.22 2,0t7.22

Other lnformation

ParticulaE
3ross Non-Performing Assets

l0 (a) Related parties

lb) f,ther than related parties 7,322.87
,let Non-Performin8 Assets

li0 (a) lelated parties

lb) ther than related parties 3,24a.06
iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

C

-Sp.6 lntqltbn.fy b-ft bbhf-

,{x n+ r9 /'

(,

ove:

rdunl

d,-\\?{ \;*#



AkaE Capital Advi$E Priyate Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements tq the year ended March 31, 2024

(All arcunt in Rr. in Lakhs, unless stated otheilise)

Prlvate llmhed, as at March 31, 2023

Amont outst rdlrrg (lrcludint Amount Oye.duel

and advarcG ayalled by thc ,l8FC lncluslve of lntered arrued thereon but rct p.kl:

Break+p of (1)(f) aborc (Outstandi4 public d€posits incluslve of intereit aered thcrcm but not pald):

the form of Unssured debehtures

the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in the value of security

ol Loans and Advanes ircludint bills.eceivables lotherthan those included

up of Leased As*ts and stck m hiE ahd other asts @unting towards a$€t ffmnclng activities

(

{wh w t'

(



Alara Caphal Advis6 Private Limited
Notes to the Finarcial Statements for th€ year ended March 31, 2024

(All aruunt in Rs. in Lakhs, unle$ nated otheilise)

lonorer group-wise da$ifi€tkm of a$etr tinarced as in (3) and {4} above:

Crtctory
Amunt net of provisioos

tecured Total

1

lelated Pani€s
(a)

(b)
:ompanies in the same

(c) fther
Other than related parties 1.06.104.44 1,05,104.44

Total

N.stor truFwl* claslff@don ot all iN€stmcnts (qrent and long terml in sharcs and surltles (both qrcted and unquotedl:

Catetory Market Value/ Bcak up d fair value or NAV B@t Valre (ilet ol Prolslorc)

Related P

(a) ;ubsidiaries

lb) :ompanies in the same group

lc) )ther related

f,ther than related parties 75,O74.77 75,O74.71
Total t5,o74.7L 15.074.71

ther intormation
Particula6 Amount

lal ,ted
(b) )ther than related parties 9,767.43

iD (a) telated parties

(b) )ther than related parties
8,267.94

iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

(

IW N Y/'

(

-Spa(e lnbdim.lly l€ft blanl-

ts

ts

i) t5
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Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the yea. ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otherwisel

Transfer of financial assets

Transferred financial assets that are not derecognised in their entirety
The following tables provide a summary of financial assets that have been transferred in such a way that all of the transferred financial assets do not

with the associated liabilities

-Spae intentionally left blank-

ryt I$ &/'

(

Disclosures relating to securitisation

As at March 31,2024 As at March 31 , 2023
Details of financials assets purchased from / sold to other NBFG
Details of financial assets purchased

No. of accounts purchased durinR the vear
Aggregate outstanding
9f these, number of accounts restructured during the year

Aggregate outstanding
Details of Financial Assets sold :

!o. of accounts sold during the vear 11,290.00
qggregate outstanding 2,050.98
{ggregate consideration received 1,845.88

ea5q/\,Orl('Jol l-

ef,#



51

Akara Capital Advisors Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amount in Rs, in Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Disclosure in respect of lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS)-37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Contintent Liabilities and Commitments
ln the ordinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Company assesses such claims and assertions and monitors
the legal environment on an ongoing basis, with the assistance ofexternal legal counsel, wherever necessary. The Company records a liability for any claims
where a potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements, if material. For potential losses that are
considered possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss
becomes probable. The details of ContinSent Liabilities are listed belowi

Particulars Year Ended March 31,2024 Year Ended March 3,-,2023

Legal cases in respect of compensation demanded by customers
Legal cases in respect of compensation demanded by employees

Legal case in respect of third parties

First Loss Default Guarantee Provided to Colenders

7.95

3.66

1.50

1,187.50

15.00

1,200.62 1s.00

Refer note 5 for undisburred commitment relating to loans.

Commitments

/ Ihe Company provides a First Loss Default Suarantee(FLDc) with regards to collection of repayment amount due from the Customer(s) in the event of failure
\ en the part of the Borrower(s) in complyin8 with the Obligations and the occurrence of an Event of Default under the terms ofthe Colending Agreements with

its Co-Lenders. The company has paid FLDG amounting to Rs. 11,132.92 Lakhs during the year ended 31st March, 2024 and Nil during the year ended 31st
March,2023.

Note: The amount paid by company as FLDG is within the limit prescribed under Guidelines on Default Loss Guarantee (D[G] in Digital Lending issued by RBI on
8th June, 2023.

lncome Tax Disputes

The lncome Tax Department has issued demand order u/s 143(1) for AY 202G21 against the Company amounting to Rs 9.84 lakhs. The Company is in the
process of filing of rectification of return under section 154 of the Income Tax Act. The Company is hopeful of a favourable outcome in respect of the issues
covered under the demand notice hence no provision has been made for the same,

52 The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has prescribed a new requirement for companies under the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 inserted by the Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules 2021 requiring companies which uses accounting software for maintaining its books of account,
shall use only such accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in
the books of account along with the date when such changes were made and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled.
The audit trail feature was enabled at the database level software used by the company for loan processing throughout theyear commencing from April
01,2023. Further, the company, in respect of financial year commencing on 01 April 2023, has used a separate accounting software for maintaining its books of
account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edlt log) facility but the same has not been inadvertently operated/enabled throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software.

53 Post reporting date eventsl
Approval of Financial Statements:The financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2024, were approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on
29thMay 2024

-space intentiorally left bhnk-
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Akara Capital Adviso6 Prlvate Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for th€ year ended March 31, 2024

(Allarcunt in Rr. in Lakhs, !nle$ stated othemlse)

Disclosure a5 requircd by Reguhtion 34{3} and 53(0 oI SEBI (Ustint obliSatlons and Dkcl6ure Requircments} Regulations, 2015

58 Disclosurc in compliance with Retulation 52(41 of the SEBI (Lisdnt Obli&tions and Di$l6ure RequiEmentsl Regulatlons, 2Ol5 are as under:

(

(

5.no Particula6

Ycar Ended March 31, 202il Year Ended March 31, 2023

Amount as on March 31, 2024 Maximum Amount
Outstanding durint the year

ended March 3r" 2024

{mount as or March 31, 2023 Vaximum Amuni Outstanding

,urint the year ended March 31.

1023

-oans and Advances in the nature of
oaos

NIL NILa) lo Associates

b)

To Companies in which directors are
interested

t,no Partlcula6 Fomula
Unit

As at/For the year ended March
tt,2024

ls at/For the year ended March

tt,2023

1 Debt - Equity Ratio

Debt Securities + Borrowings other
:han debt securities + Subordinated
Jebts) / {Net worth}

Iimes 1.58 2.53

2 let worth

(Share Capital + Reseryes & Surplus -
Deferred Revenue Expenditure-

lntangible Assets- Deferred Tax

Assetsl

Rs ln Lakhs 55,384.76 39,063.63

3 {et profit after tax Rs ln Lakhs 6,882.t2 780.50

4

Total debts to total assets

(Debt Securities + Borrowings other
than debt securities + Subordinated

debts) / {Total assets)

rmes

0.57 0.69

5
Net orofit manin (%)

lNet profit after tax / Revenue from
)ercentage 4.77 3.62%

5
n on Equiw

lNet profit after tax /Average
iharehol.lpr'< Fn'rirvl fimes 0.0: 0.01

7
leturn on CaDital EmDloved

Earning Before lnterest &Taxes/
-anitrl Fm6l6v..ll Percentage 7s.40% 7.N%

8

on lnvestment Ratio

nterest lncome on Bank Deposits/
:urrent & Non Current Bank Deposits rtaPe 77 1t% t.570t

9 :arnincs Der share

(0

Basic

(Net proft attributable to the equity

shareholders/Weighted average

number of shares used in basic

earnins per share (absolute)) 2.40 0.33

(i0

Diluted

(Net proirt attributable to the equity
shareholders/Weighted average

number of shares used in diluted
earninc bsolute)) 7.40 0.33

10 Debt Service Coverage Ratio Times o.27 0.10
11 nterest Service Coverace Ratio nterest) Times 1.6, 1.3(
72 !inancial fusets to Total Assets lTotal Financial Assets/ Total Assets) 97.661 94.82v
13 :inancial lncome to Total 'Total Financial lncomefiotal lncome) Percentage 100.007 100.00ft
t4 :apital Tier 1 lNet owned Funds) ln Lakhs 55,38/..76 39,063.63

15

CaDital Tier ll

General provisions and l6s reseres
ncluding Provision for Standard

\ssts (to the extent not attributable
:o actual diminution in value or

dentifiable potential loss in any
;p6ific asset and are available to
neet unexpected losses, to the extent
)f 1.25% of RWA) 2.2-t7.U 1,761.62

16 Total Risk Weishted Assets n Lakhs 1,82,163.59 7.40.929.4C

t7
:apital Adequary Ratio

((Capital Tierl+ Capital Tier 2)/rotal
Ri(k WFirhle.l A((Fr<l )ercentage 31.559( 24.97%

Sross NPA (%) lGross NPA/Gross Loans) ,ercentage 4.98% 4.69%

19
let NPA (%)

lNet NPAy/ (Gross L@ns-lmpairment
Allowancel )ercentage 2.27 7.45%

20
n CoveraEe Ratio

(lmpairment Allowance of stage 3

.oans/ Gross Stage 3 Loansl 55.559( 4A.sA%

c

a
(-.

1I(a

\
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Akara Capital Adviso6 Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements ror the year ended March 31, 2024

{All amount in Rs. in Lakhs, unless stated otheruis€)

Nffi
1 Th.lollowlnt r*i6.8 not applkabb to thc.ompany il h k an NBFC:

2 Turnover,lnventoryTurnover,TradePayableTurnoverRatio,NetCapitalTumoverRatioandOperatingProfitMargin

3 Cadbl R.d.mptlon R.sere/O€bcntuE Redemptid R6ere k d appli..ble to th. cmpeny
4 ln lh€ eldhtld o{ I€t (h^,md FundslNofl, H.rcd RGEne tupehdit!rc lncludls Ummnbed 8o@ing C6t
5 NPA C.lcul.tiionr.E frted besed on ibge 3 ldnr.
6 Rhk wcilhbd .i'aG ffi FY 2022-23 h.E b..h i6t*.d du. to changc ln ,kk w.Btil o, l,@m & Adv.mes ,rcm ,,qrr6 to 125X duriry Fy 202:l-24.

-Space inbmtonally l€ft blank.

fktk {, A

(

;.no ,atlculaE romula ls at/Fo. the year ended March
tt,2024

As at/For the year ended March
11,2023Jnit

2t )utstandint Redeemable Preference
NA

22 )ebenture Redemption Resere NA

2t t Ratio NA

24 Long Tem Debt to Working Capital NA

25 Bad Debtto Amount Receivable NA

26 :urrent liability Ratio NA

27 )ebtors Turnser Ratio NA

2A y Turnover Ratio NA

E )perating MaEin (%) NA

5":Te
r.
3

8/O. \\--l

19u'ror 1



Akara Capltal Advlso6 Private Limited
Notes to tlle Financlal Staterents for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amunt ln Rs. in Lakhs, unle$ stated otheilise)

59 lnitial Discl6urc und€r SEBI clrcular SEBYHO/DDHS/DDHSRACPODVP/C|R/2023/172 on LaEG corporals

with reference to mandatory borrowints th.ough issuance of debt securities is not being given.

A Dlsclosurcwith rctuEnceto qualified borrowint in accordancewhh SEBI circuhrSEByHO/DoHS/DDH$MCPOD1/P/C|U2O23|I72t

i.No. ,articulaE lmount
)utstandina Qualified borrowing of company as on March 31st, 2023 52,994.22

I )utstanding Qualified borrowing of company as on March 31st, 2024 29,884.36

il ncremental borrowing done in FY 2024 (qualified borrowing) -23,113.86

lorrowins bv wav of issuance of debt securities durins the FY 2023-24 20,450.00

60 Dlscl6ure in resp€ct of lndlan AccountiB Standard (lnd AS) - 38 'lntangible Assets"

development of software. Refer Note 9(d) to Financial Statements.

9(c) to Financial Statements.

6l There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor tducation and Protection Fund by the Company.

repayment has been listed belowi

(
As at Mar.h 31, 2024 As.t March 31, 2023

Io,
l'ype ot Borrower

\mount of loans ot

rdvances in the nature 01

dah 6ui(trhdint

Percentate to the tota
Loans and Advances in th(

Amount ol loans or

rdvances in the nature ol

,ercentage to the tota
-@ni and Advances in tha

rature of l@ns

)romote6

Oiredors

Key Management Personnel

Related parties 10.38 0.01%

63 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/re-classified to confirm to the figures of the current year.

64 The above financial statements have been reviewed by the Audit Committe€ and approved by the Board of Oirectors at its meeting held on 29-05-2023

For and on b€half of the Board of Dhectors of
Akara Capital Adviso6 Private Limited

(,

lw Mr^^^4/ 
sr,rrtiaeslLh
(Directorl
DIN:06867269
Place: New Delhi
Date: 29-05-2024

l^#b
(chiet Financial ofticerl
Place: New Delhi
Date:29-05-2024

For Serua Assiates
Chartered Accountants
lCAl Firm ReglstEtlon No: O0O272N

Membership No.016520
Place: New Delhi
Date:29-05-2024

U/V
Tushar Agtamal
(Managing Director)
DIN: 01587360
Place: New Delhi

(Company Secretaryl
Membership No: A27334
Place: New Delhi
Date:29-05-2024

-ft&o\ ./lJr9^\''l^,t7fo.;,


